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fmr jok

tÉ' whs' ù' iu. Ôj;ajk mqoa.,hka f.a ixúOdkj, iudc wdrlaIKh jeäoshqKq 
lsÍfï yd Odß;dj kexùu i|yd jQ  YS% ,xldj iy ud, Èjhsk i|yd cd;Hka;r 
lïlre ixúOdk ld¾hd,h $cmdk iudc wdrlaIK wruqo,a jHdmD;sh (ILO/Japan 
Social Security Net Fund Project) úiska  fuu w;afmd; iïmdokh lrk ,oafoa    
tÉ' whs' ù'  iu. cSj;ajk mqoa.,hkag iy Tjqkaf.a mjq,aj, idudðlhkag ,nd 
.; yels YS% ,xldfõ we;s m%Odk iudc wdrlaIK fiajdjka iuyrla  ms<sn|j 
f;dr;=re iemhSug h' fuh tu fiajdjka ms<sn| iïmQ¾K úia;rhla fkdjk w;r 
jeo.;a fiajdjka iuyrl ,ehsia;=jla nj th Ndú;d lrkakka  fj; lreKdfjka 
u;la lruq' fuu ,ehsia;=jg wvx.= jkafka YS% ,xld rcfhka iy iuyr rdcH 
fkdjk ixúOdk j,ska imhk fiajdjka h'

 iajhx /lshdj,g Woõ ,nd.ekSu
 jD;a;Sh mqyqKqj yd iïm;a
 ksjdi f.dvk.d .ekSfï myiqlï
 uj fyda mshd muKla isák mjq,a iy jekaoUqjka
 wOHdmkh
 WmfoaYkh
 fi!LH fiajd
 iudc iqNidOk wdOdr
 ldka;d ixj¾Ok jevigyka
 m%dfoaYSh f,alï ld¾hd,j,ska iemfhk iudc wdrlaIK fiajd
 <ud wdrlaIKh
 úfoaY .; ùug isák yd wdmiq meñKs ixl%ñl fiajlhka yd Tjqkaf.a 

mjq,aj, idudðlhkag wdOdr
 

wud;HxY fndfyda .Kklska imhk fiajdjka m%dfoaYSh f,alï ld¾hd, yryd 
,nd.; yels neúka f;dr;=re fidhk wfhl=g ;ukaf.a wjYH;d j,g wod, 
f;dr;=re m%dfoaYSh f,alï ld¾hd,hl f;dr;=re ljqkagrfhka ,nd.; yel'

ffjoH bkaÈrd fyÜáwdrÉÑ
cd;sl jev igyka iïnkaêldßld
YS% ,xldj iy ud, Èjhsk i|yd cd;Hka;r lïlre ixúOdk ld¾hd,h 
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YS% ,xldj iy ud, Èjhsk i|yd cd;Hka;r lïlre ixúOdk 
wOHlaI f.aa mKsjqvh 

ish`:u jevlrk ck;djf.a whs;sjdislï iy iqNidOkh;a w¾: idOkh;a 
cd;Hka;r lïlre ixúOdkfha ld¾hNdrfha yrh jk fyhska jev f,dalh ;=, tÉ' 
whs' ù' iy taâia iïnkaOj cd;Hka;r lïlre ixúOdkh ie<ls,su;a fjhs' fjka 
lsÍu iy fjkiafldg ie<lSfuka f;dr mßirhl jev lsÍug tÉ' whs' ù' iu. 
Ôj;ajk mqoa.,hkag iu whs;sjdislï ;sìh hq;= nj cd;Hka;r lïlre ixúOdkh  
;rfha úYajdi lrhs' tfiau" tÉ' whs' ù' iu. Ôj;ajk mqoa.,hkag iy Tjqkaf.a 
mjq,aj, idudðlhkag iudc wdrlaIK jev ms<sfj,a j,g msúi tajdhska jD;a;Sh 
rlaIKh we;=`: m%fhdack ,nd.ekSug wjia:dj ;sìh hq;= nj jev f,dalh ;=, tÉ' 
whs' ù' iy taâia iïnkaO cd;Hka;r lïlre ixúOdk ks¾foaYh ^wxl 200&i|yka 
lrhs' ;j ÿrg;a" 2012 ^wxl 202&cd;sl iudc wdrlaIK ;,hka iïnkaO 
ks¾foaYfhys uqLH uQ,O¾u j, o iudc wdrlaIK wdjrKfhys i¾jidOdrK;ajh 
iy fjkiafldg ie<lSfuka je<lSu we;=,;a fldg we;'

tÉ' whs' ù' iu. Ôj;ajk mqoa.,hkaf.ka jeäfokd M,odhS jhiays miqjk ksid 
ish m%ùk;ajfhka o w;aoelSï j,ska o cd;sl wd¾Ólhg odhl;ajh iemhSfï 
yelshdj we;af;da fj;s' flfia fj;;a fldka lsÍu iy fjkiafldg ie<lSu ksid 
iEfyk msßila ;u /lshd w;yer f.dia we;s w;r iuyre iq`: jHdmdrhka lrñka 
wudrefjka Ôú;h f.k hdug W;aidy lr;s" ke;skï /lshd úrys;j .; lr;s' 
ÿmam;=kag yd wjYH;d we;shjqkag ish iudc wd¾Ól w¾:idOkh jeäÈhqKq lr 
.ekSu i|yd rcfhka iy úúO rdcH fkdjk ixúOdk j,ska   iemfhk iudc 
wdrlaIK fiajdjka .ek Tjqkaf.ka fndfyda fokd fkdoks;s'

tÉ' whs' ù' iu. Ôj;ajk mqoa.,hkaj iudc wdrlaIK jev ms<sfj,a j,g we;=,;a 
lr .ekSfï wjYH;dj u;=lr olajñka WoafoaYkfhys fh§fuka o" ;sfnk fiajdjka 
.ek tÉ' whs' ù' iu. Ôj;ajk mqoa.,hkaj ±kqj;a lsÍfuka o by; mr;rh 
mshùu i|yd m%;spdr ±laùug cmdk iudc wdrlaIK wruqo,a jHdmD;shg yelsúh' 
YS% ,xldfõ we;s iudc wdrlaIK fiajd iy tu fiajd ,nd.kakd whqre ms<sn| 
f;dr;=re tÉ' whs' ù' iu. Ôj;ajk mqoa.,hkag ,nd fokq msKsi ieliqKq fuu 
kdudj,sh jHdmD;sfha ;j;a tla jEhuls'uf.a taldka; wfmalaIdj jkafka fuu 
fmd;amsxp tÉ' whs' ù' iu. Ôj;ajk mqoa.,hkag  m%fhdackj;a jkq we;s nj hs' 

cd;sl jev igyka iïnkaêldßld ffjoH bkaÈrd fyÜáwdrÉÑ" iudc wdrlaIK 
flakaøSh ks<OdßkS ,S kd yaiq uy;añh" tka' cS' l=,r;akuy;d ^wOHlaI" ,xld 
cd;Hka;r l<ukdlrK WmfoaYk fiajd& iy fuu fmd; id¾:l lr .ekSug 
odhl jQ fiiq ish`:u fokd g uu ia;+;s lrñ' tfiau fuh h:d¾:hla njg m;alr 
.kq msKsi uQ,H iydh ±la jQ wdishdfõ iy meis*sla m%foaYhka ys cd;Hka;r 
lïlre ixúOdk ld¾hd,h $cmdk iudc wdrlaIK wruqo,a jHdmD;shg o uu 
ia;+;sjka; fjñ'

fvdx,ska ,S
wOHlaI
YS% ,xldj iy ud, Èjhsk i|yd cd;Hka;r lïlre ixúOdk ld¾hd,h 
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cd;sl ,sx.dYs%; frda. yd taâia u¾ok jevigyfka wOHlaI f.a 
mKsjqvh  

YS% ,xldj jkdys w.aksÈ. wdishdfõ wvq tÉ' whs' ù' jHdma;shla iys; rgls'      
tÉ' whs' ù' ksÜgdjg iqjl, fkdyels frda.hla jqjo" th je<elaùug;a md,kh 
lsÍug;a mq`:jka kuq;a tÉ' whs' ù' iu. Ôj;ajk mqoa.,hka ;ju;a fldka lsÍug 
iy fjkia f,i ie<lSug md;% fõ'  ish`:u YS% ,dxlslhkaf.a w¾:idOkh fukau 
tÉ' whs' ù' iu. Ôj;ajk mqoa.,hkaf.A o w¾:idOkh ish¿ iudc wdrlaIK fiajd 
imhkakkaf.a wjOdkhg ,laùh hq;=h'

±kg tÉ' whs' ù' iu. Ôj;ajk mqoa.,hka fndfyda fofkla Ôj;a jkafka my;a 
iudc wd¾Ól ;,hl jk w;r wvq idlaIr;djh fya;=fjka Tjqka jeäÿrg;a wjdis 
iy.; ;;a;ajhlg jefg;s' wNsudkj;a Ôjfkdamdhhkays fh§u i|yd Tjqkg 
iudc iydh wjYH h' wjYH;djhka iys; wfma ish`:u mqrjeishkag fukau Tjqkag 
o Tjqka f.a ish`:u uÜgïj, kv;a;=j iy;sl lsÍu iïnkaO j.lSu rchg;a 
fmdÿfõ wm iudchg;a we;'   

;ukag ,nd.; yels iudc wdrlaIK fiajd iïnkaOj tÉ' whs' ù' iu. Ôj;ajk 
mqoa.,hka f.a ±kqj;aNdjfha ysveila we;' fuu fmdf;ys m%Odk  iudc wdrlaIK 
fiajd uQ,dY% lshjkakdg f;areï .ekSug myiq wdldrfhka wdjrKh lr we;sjd 
fukau" th Tjqkg wjYH iydh imhd .ekSug Woõ flfrk m%fhdackj;a fhduqjla 
fjkq we;ehs wms n,dfmdfrd;a;= fjuq'    

cd;Hka;r lïlre ixúOdkhg;a fuu f,aLkh ieliSug odhl jQ ish`: fokdg;a 
uu ia;+;s lrñ'  

ffjoH isisr ,shkf.a 
wOHlaI
cd;sl ,sx.dYs%; frda. yd taâia u¾ok jevigyk
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lïlre flduidßia ckrd,a ;=udf.a mKsjqvh

ish¿u Y%ñlhkaf.a M,odhs;d j¾Okhg;a" iudc wdrCIKh iy whs;sjdislï 
iqrCIs; lsÍug;a lïlre iy lïlre in|;d wud;HdxYh lemù isà' jvd;a 
M,odhs jhia ldKav tÉ' whs' ù' wdidokhg jeä jYfhka ,lajk neúka th 
jevìï j,g n,mdk lreKls'

M,odhs Ôú;hla .;lsÍug iy Ôjfkdamdhka Yla;su;a lsÍu ioyd wjYH 
lKavdhïj,g iudc wdrCIK fiajdjka iemhSu YsIaG iïmkak iudchl hq;=lula 
iy j.lSuls' tneúka Y%S ,xldj ;=, rdcH yd rdcH fkdjk ixúOdk u.ska 
úúOdldr iudc wdrCIK fiajdjka wjYH;u lKavdhï fj; ,ndfoñka isà' 
úfYaIhskau fldkalsÍug  iy fjkia fldg ie,lSug ,lajk iudc lKavdhïj,g 
fujeks fiajdjka j,ska  m%fhdack f.k ;u Ôjfkdamdhka Yla;su;a lr .; yel'

tÉ' whs' ù' iu. Ôj;ajk whg Wmldr ,nd .; yels iudc ixrCIK fiajdjka 
imhk wdh;k iy ixúOdk ms<sn| kdudj,shla cd;Hka;r lïlre ixúOdkfha           
Y%%S ,xldfõ ld¾hd,h u.ska  iïmdokh lsÍu m%YxikShh' fuu fmd; b,lal 
lr.;a lKavdhï tys we;s jeo.;a f;dr;=re m%fhdackhg .ksñka M,odhs iy 
m%S;su;a Ôú;hla  .; lrkq we;ehs n,dfmdfrd;a;= fjñ'

fyar;a hdmd uy;d
lïlre flduidßia ckrd,a
lïlre fomd¾;fïka;=j

Okd;aul cSú;hlg iudc wdrlaIK fiajdjka ,nd.; yels f;dard.;a wdh;k
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tÉ' whs' ù' iu. Ôj;ajk mqoa.,hkag Wmia:dkh yd iydh

29" o fiarï 
fmfoi" 
fld<U 10

011 26 67163
*elaia: 011 533 6873 $ 
011 2682859
info@aidscontrol.gov.lk
www.aidscontrol.gov.lk

tÉ'whs'ù' we;=`: 
,sx.dYs%; wdidok 
j,ska wdidokhg jQ 
yd tajdfha 
n,mEug ,la jQ 
whg Wmia:dkh yd 
iydh" frda. 
mÍlaIK j,g fmr 
yd miq WmfoaYkh" 
m%;sldrh yd 
kshdukh' 
tÉ'whs'ù' iy 
wfkla ,sx.dYs%; 
wdidok je<elaùu 

cd;sl ,sx.dYs%; 
frda. iy taâia 
u¾ok jevigyk– 
fld<U msysá 
uOHu ,sx.dYs%; 
frda. idhkh" 
m,d;ano ,sx.dYs%; 
frda. idhk iy 
Wm idhk 

uKavdú, mdr"
fldáldj;a;

011  2411284
*elaia ( 011 2410031

fkajdisl frda.S 
i;aldrh iy tÉ' 
whs' ù' iu. 
Ôj;ajk 
mqoa.,hkag 
m%;sldr

uQ,sl frday, 
^fnda jk frda. 
frday,&" 
wxf.dv

6" úfÊrdu 
udj;"
fld<U7

0112690230
0114947878
*elaia 011 2690230 ( 
prog@aidsfoundationlanka.org
www.aidsfoundationlanka.org

tÉ'whs'ù' iu. 
Ôj;ajkakkag uqo,a 
wdOdr iemhSu¦ 
úoHd.dr úu¾YK" 
úfYaIs; T!IO" 
<orejka f.a 
jÜfgdare wdydr' 
i|yd wdOdr lsÍu¦ 
<uqkaf.awOHdmk 
lghq;= j,g iy 
w;sf¾l wdydr 
j,g wdOdr lsÍu  

,xld taâia moku

55" wNhdrdu 
mdr" 
kdrdfyakamsg"
fld<U 5

011 2369069
lankaplus2001@yahoo.com

Wmia:dkh yd 
iydh" .Dy 
weú§ï" 
WmfoaYkh" 
;djld,sl /÷ï 
(f.dvje§ï) 
uOHia:dkh

,xld ma,ia 

Lanka Plus 

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh
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37$27" 
nq,¾ia mgqu.
fld<U 7 

011 2555455
www.fpasrilanka.org

fi!LH fidaÈis" 
WmfoaYk fiajd" 
T!IO iemhSfï 
fiajd

YS% ,xld mjq,a 
ixúOdk ix.uh

51C" 
yq¨qodf.dv 
mdr
.,alsiai

011-4282550
trust@grassrooted.net
www.grassrooted.net

/lshd wjia:d 
iemhSu iy 
yõyrKla ke;s 
lKavdhï j,g 
Woõùu

.%dia rEgâ g%iaÜ 
Grass Rooted Trust

247" 
fmd,afyakaf.dv 
mdr
fld<U 5

011-2828217
*elaia( 011-2828917
anu@chibbysfriends.com
www.chibbysfriends.com

tÉ'whs'ù' iu. 
Ôj;ajk orejkaf.a 
fmdaIKh i|yd 
Woõ §u

Éíìf.a hd`:fjda 
Chibby's friends

24" Wiaj;a; 
mdr"
fudrgqj

4974717
01126441717
www.hope-for-children.org

tÉ'whs'ù' iu. 
Ôj;ajk orejkaf.a 
wOHdmkh iy 
fmdaIKh i|yd 
Woõ §u

fydama f*da É,aârka
HOPE for 
Children 

156$5" 
l=ßfldgqj,
nd÷rdf.dv 
mdr"
fõhkaf.dv

0713586712
su.pha@yahoo.com

Wmia:dkh yd 
iydh" .Dy 
weú§ï" 
WmfoaYkh" 
;djld,sl /÷ï 
(f.dvje§ï) 
uOHia:dkh

fmdisáõ fydama 
t,hkaia
Positive Hope 
Alliance 

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh
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256" 
l,m¨jdj"
rdc.sßh

0719184196
pwnprincy@gmail.com

Wmia:dkh yd 
iydh" .Dy 
weú§ï" 
WmfoaYkh" 
;djld,sl /÷ï 
(f.dvje§ï) 
uOHia:dkh

fmdisáõ úfukaia 
fkÜj¾la 
Positive Women's 
Network

Okd;aul cSú;hlg iudc wdrlaIK fiajdjka ,nd.; yels f;dard.;a wdh;k



iajhx /lshd

17" ndkaia 
fmfoi" 
fld<U 7

011 26939932
samurdhicom@gamil.com
www.samurdhidepartment.gov.lk

wvq wdodhï mjq,a 
j,g udislj 
Ôjfkdamdh wdOdr 
,nd §u yd iudc 
wdrlaIK jev 
igyka l%shd;aul 
lsÍu'

iuDoaê flduidßia 
ckrd,a 
fomd¾;fïka;=j 
^wd¾Ól ixj¾Ok 
wud;HdxYh&

354'2" 
—ksmqK;d 
mshi˜
we,aúá., 
udj;"
fld<U 5 

0112581904
blauka weu;=ï( 0117270270 
*elaia( 0112581904
info@vtasl.gov.lk
www.vta.lk

jD;a;Sh mqyqKqj 
,ndf.k we;s 
;reK ;reKshkag 
jeäoqr mqyqKqj 
,nd .ekSug;a 
/lshd wjia:d 
imhd§u iy 
iajhx /lshd mgka 
.ekSug;a myiqlï 
iemhSu

YS% ,xld jD;a;Sh 
mqyqKq wêldßh 

464$A" à î 
chd udj;" 
fld<U10

011 2681973–4
011 2681966-7
011 2688088
www.med.gov.lk

fmdaIK ;;a;ajhka 
kxjd .ekSu" 
iajhx /lshd j, 
fh§u" jHjidh 
lghq;= wdÈh i`oyd 
È<s`ÿ yd yõyrKla 
ke;s mjq,a 
Yla;su;a lsÍu

Èúke.=u 
^wd¾Ól ixj¾Ok 
wud;HdxYh&

m%foaYfha .%du 
ks<Odrs 
uy;df.ka 
úuish yel

m%dfoaYSh ÿrl:k kdudj,sfha 
i|yka h

uOHu yd m<d;a 
wdKavq yryd 
iajhx /lshd 
i`oyd wjYH 
wdOdr m%dfoaYSh 
f,alï ld¾hd, 
u`.ska ,nd§u

m%dfoaYSh f,alï 
ld¾hd,

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh

234" fvkais,a 
fldínElvqj 
udj;" 
fldiaj;a;" 
n;a;ruq,a,

m%Odk ld¾hd,h(
94 112 864101-105
94 112880500
—iyk mshi˜ tallh(
94 112 259953
infor_center@slbfe.lk
www.slbfe.lk

wdmiq meñKs 
ixl%uKsl 
Y%ñlhkag iajhx 
/lshd i`oyd 
Kh$wdOdr ,nd§u

Y%S ,xld úfoaY 
fiajd kshqla;s 
ld¾hdxYh 
(SLBFE)
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69" ngysr 
f.dvke.s,a, 
fojk uy," 
ckdêm;s 
udj;" 
fld<U 1

011 2439843
011 2423807
011 2470301
*elaia( 011 2437400
www.neda.lk

jHdmdßl iyh 
fiajd iy fjk;a 
laIqø, iq`: yd 
uOHu mßudK 
jHjidhhkag wod, 
f;dr;=re iemhSu

cd;sl jHjidh 
ixj¾Ok wêldßh 
(NEDA)

780" urodk 
mdr" 
fld<U 10

011 2669269
011 2689360
011 2689361
info@tisedmin.gov.lk
www.tisedmin.gov.lk

iq`: yd uOHu 
mßudK wxYfha 
jHjidhhka i|yd 
wjYH f;dr;=re 
imhd .ekSug 
myiqlï iemhSu

iïm%odhsl 
l¾udka; yd l=vd 
jHjidh ixj¾Ok 
wud;HdxYh

wod, m,df;a 
m,d;a 
iNdfjka 
úuid ±k.; 
yel

ÿrl:k wxl wod, m,df;a 
ÿrl:k kdudj,sfhys i|yka 
h 

jHdmdr ixj¾Ok 
fiajd ,nd§u

l¾udka; ixj¾Ok 
yd jHjidh 
m%j¾Ok 
fomd¾;fïka;=j 
^m,d;a iNd 
hgf;a&

73$1"  .d¨ 
mdr" 
fld,a¨msáh" 
fld<U 3

011 2329722 
*elaia( 011 2436662

jHdmdr ixj¾Ok 
fiajd iy 
;dlaIKsl ±kqu 
,nd§u

l,dmSh l¾udka; 
ixj¾Okh  
l¾udka; yd 
jdKsc wud;dHxYh

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh
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jD;a;Sh mqyqKqj

354.2" 
—ksmqK;d 
mshi˜
we,aúá., 
udj;"
fld<U 5 

011 259767-80
001 2136500
www.youthskillsmin.gov.lk

;dlaIKsl 
wOHdmkh iemhSu 
iy uilr       
re' 7500$- lg wvq 
wdodhï ,nk mjq,a 
j, orejkag tu 
wOHdmk lghq;= 
fjkqfjka uilg 
remsh,a 450$- la 
ne.ska iemhSu yd 
jD;a;Sh 
ud¾f.damfoaYl;aj
h yd WmfoaYkh

;dlaIKsl wOHdmk 
yd mqyqKq 
fomd¾;fïka;=j 
^fh!jk lghq;= yd 
ksmqK;d ixj¾Ok 
wud;HdxYh&

354.2" 
—ksmqK;d 
mshi˜
we,aúá., 
udj;"
fld<U 5 

011 2581904
blauka weu;=ï( 011 7270270
*elaia( 011 2581904
info@vtasl.gov.lk
www.vta.lk

cd;sl uÜgfï 
mqyqKq wdh;k" 
Èia;%sla yd .%dóh 
uÜgfï mqyqKq 
uOHia:dk u`.ska 
.eñ ;reK 
;reKshkag 
l=i,;d mqyqKqj 
iemhSu yd wjidk 
we.hSï lr cd;sl 
jD;a;Sh ksmqK;d 
^NVQ&iy;sl 
,nd§u mdi,a yer 
hkakjqkg iy 
fjk;a ;reK 
;reKshkag 
jD;a;Sh 
ud¾f.damfoaYl;aj
h iy WmfoaYKh 
,nd§u'

YS% ,xld jD;a;Sh 
mqyqKq wêldßh 
^fh!jk lghq;= yd 
ksmqK;d ixj¾Ok 
wud;HdxYh&

100" 
l|j,mdr" 
r;au,dk

011 2630700
univotec@univotec.ac.lk
www.univotec.ac.lk

úYaj úoHd, 
wOHdmkh" 
,nd.ekSu i`oyd 
wjYH 
wNsfhda.H;djh yd 
yelshdj mokï 
lrf.k ;D;Sh 
jD;a;Sh wOHdmk 
yd mqyqKq moaO;sh 
;=< isák isiq 
isiqúhka f.a bÈß 
.ukg rel=,a 
iemhSu'

jD;a;Sh ;dlaIK 
úYaj úoHd,hh

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh
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971" YS% 
chj¾Okmqr 
udj;" 
je,slv" 
rdc.sßh

011 2888782-7
info@naita.gov.lk
www.naita.slt.lk

/lshdj, fh§u 
i`oyd wjYH 
l=i,;d f.dvk.d 
.ekSu Wfoid 
by<u jD;a;Sh 
m%ñ;sfhka hq;= 
jD;a;Sh yd 
;dlaIKsl mqyqKqj 
,nd§u iy iy;sl 
yd fjk;a 
m%ødkhka iemhSu 
i`oyd úNd. 
meje;aùu

cd;sl wdOqksl;aj 
yd l¾udka; mqyqKq 
wêldßh (NAITA)

582" .d¨ mdr" 
.,alsiai

011 2605625
011 2605535
cgtti@sltnet.lk
www.cgtti.lk

/lshdjl fh§fï 
wjia:dj by< 
kexùu fjkqfjka 
mQ¾K ld,Sk" w¾O 
ld,Sk yd úfYaI 
mdGud,d u`.ska 
fudag¾ ld¾ñl yd 
fjk;a ;dlaIKsl 
jD;a;Ska iïnkaO 
;dlaIKsl mqyqKqj 
,nd§u

,xld c¾udkq 
;dlaIK mqyqKq 
wdh;kh (CGTTI)

420" 
fn!oaOdf,dal 
udj;" 
fld<U 7

011 2684784
www.youthcorps.lk

m%dfoaYSh mqyqKq 
uOHia:dk 37 la 
yryd ;reK 
;reKshkag mqoa., 
j¾Ok l=i,;d yd 
/lshd t,a, 
lr.;a jD;a;Sh 
mqyqKqj iemhSu

cd;sl fhdjqka 
n,ldh

330" hQkshka 
fmfoi" 
fld<U 10

011 2305326
011 2305327
011 2303280
nswmsc@pclg.gov.lk
www@pclg.gov.lk

jD;a;Sh mqyqKq 
uOHia:dk mj;ajd 
f.k hdu

m,d;a md,k yd 
m,d;a iNd 
wud;HdxYh 

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh
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150 A" 
t,a.tÉ.mS. 
f.dvke.s,a," 
kdj, mdr,
kqf.af.dv

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

úúO wdh;k j, 
fkajdisl lr we;s 
orejkaf.a jD;a;Sh 
l=i,;d j¾Okh' 
wdndê; whj¿ka 
i`oyd jk jD;a;Sh 
mqyqKq uOHia:dk 
u`.ska jD;a;Sh 
wOHdmkh iemhSu'

iudc fiajd 
fomd¾;fïka;=j 
yd iudc iqNidOk 
m,d;a wud;HdxY

fld<U wdmod 
uOHia:dkh"
25" ál,a mdr" 
fld<U 8

blauka weu;=ï( 0114 718585 
011 2671411
win@eureka.lk
www.winsl.net

ldka;djka n,i;= 
lsÍfï jevigyka

ldka;d msysg 
(Women in Need) 

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh
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;e fm 587" 
m<uqjk uy,"
lïlre 
uyf,alï 
l¾hd,hh" 
kdrdfyakamsg" 
fld<U 5

011 2588709
011 2503951
011 2369693
*elaia( 11 2503917
inquiry@etfb.lk
www.etfb.lk

iyk fmd,S l%uhla 
hgf;a ksjdi Kh 
imhk zzúhkZZ 
ksjdi Kh fhdackd 
l%uh

fiajl w¾:idOl 
wruqo,a uKav,h

ksjdi myiqlï

150A" 
t,a'tÉ'mS' 
f.dvke.s,a," 
kdj, mdr"
kqf.af.dv

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

ksjdi bÈlr 
.ekSu yd ;sfnk 
ksjdi jeäÈhqKq 
lr .ekSu i`oyd 
wndê; mqoa.,hskag 
uQ,H wdOdr ,nd§u 
yd ;j;a wdOdr 
l%u .Kkdjla 
iemhSu

iudc fiajd 
fomd¾;fïka;=j 
wud;HxYh 
^wndê;hka i`oyd 
jQ cd;sl 
ljqkais,h&

234" fvkais,a 
fldínElvqj 
udj;" 
fldiaj;a;" 
n;a;ruq,a,

m%Odk ld¾hd,h(
94 112 864101-105
94 112880500
—iyk mshi˜ tallh(
94 112 259953
infor_center@slbfe.lk
www.slbfe.lk

frda.S fyda wdndê; 
ixl%uKsl 
Y%ñlhkag remsh,a 
500"000$- la jákd 
wdOdr l%u 
.Kkdjla iemhSu

Y%S ,xld úfoaY 
fiajd kshqla;s 
ld¾hdxYh

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh
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ud,s.dj;a;" 
fld<U 10

011 2209800
*elaia( 011 2342078
info@pensions.gov.lk
www.pensions.gov.lk

m%dfoaYSh f,alï 
ld¾hd, u`.ska 
úY%dñl rcfha 
ks,OdÍkag yd 
ñh.sh úY%dñl 
ks,OdÍkaf.a 
jekaoUq l,;%hkag 
úY%du jegqma f.ùu

úY%du jegqma 
fomd¾;dfïka;=j

uj fyda mshd muKla isák mjq,a iy jekaoUqjka

150A"
t,a'tÉ'mS' 
f.dvke.s,a," 
kdj, mdr" 
kqf.af.dv

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

WmlrK yd øjH 
ñ, § .ekSug uQ,H 
wdOdr iemhSu iy 
ÈhqKqùug wjYH 
l=i,;d j¾Ok 
mqyqKq yd fjk;a 
fiajd m,d;a md,k 
wud;HxY u`.ska 
m,d;a uÜgfï§ 
iemhSu

iudc fiajd 
fomd¾;fïka;=j 
yd iudc iqNidOk 
m,d;a wud;HxY 

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh
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biqremdh" 
me,j;a;" 
n;a;ruq,a,

011 2785141 - 50
info@moe.gov.lk
www.moe.gov.lk

cd;sl mdi,a u`.ska 
ksoyia wOHdmkh 
iemhSu iy m,d;a 
wOHdmk moaO;shg 
wjYH wOHdmk 
úIhud,d ieliSu 
.=re mqyqKqj yd 
fjk;a ;dlaIKsl 
wdOdr iemhSu 
fukau È<s÷ kuq;a 
bf.kSfuys olaI 
YsIH YsIHdjkag 
YsIH;aj m%odkh 
lsÍu 

wOHdmk 
wud;HdxYh
m,d;a wOHdmk 
wud;HdxY iy 
wOHdmkfomd¾;f
ïka;=

wOHdmkh

18" fjdaâ 
fmfoi" 
fld<U 7

011 2694486
011 2697133
011 269 7721
info@mohe.gov.lk
www.mohe.gov.lk

úYaj úoHd, 15 la 
yd Wiia wOHdmk 
wdh;k 17 la u`.ska 
;D;Sh wOHdmkh 
iemhSu

Wiia wOHdmk 
wud;HdxYh

330  hQkshka 
fmfoi" 
fld<U 10  

011 2305326
011 2305327
011 2303280
nswmsc@pclg.gov.lk
www.pclg.gov.lk

È<s`ÿ orejkaf.a 
wOHdmk fjkqfjka 
wdOdr iemhSu ^ta 
ta m,d;a md,k 
wdh;kfha wd¾Ól 
Yla;sh u; imhk 
fiajdjka f.a 
mrdih yd m%udKH 
r`ød mj;S&

m,d;a md,k yd 
m,d;a iNd 
wud;HdxYh

17" ndkaia 
fmfoi
fld<U 7

011 26939932
samurdhicom@gamil.com
www.samurdhidept.gov.lk

f;dard.;a <uqkag 
YsIH;aj ,nd§u

iuDoaê flduidßia 
ckrd,a 
fomd¾;fïka;=j 
^wd¾:sl ixj¾Ok 
wud;HdxYh&

yõyrKla ke;s 
orejkag wdOdr 
lsÍu

m%dfoaYSh f,alï 
ld¾hd,

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh

m%foaYfha .%du 
ks<Odrs 
uy;df.ka 
úuish yel

m%dfoaYSh ÿrl:k kdudj,sfha 
i|yka h
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150 A" 
t,a'tÉ'mS'  
f.dvke.s,a," 
kdj, mdr" 
kqf.af.dv

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

fí%,a yd ix× 
NdId mqyqKqj iy 
<uqkaf.a 
wOHdmkhg wdOdr 
iemhSu

iudc fiajd 
fomd¾;fïka;=j

75" i¾ 
Ñ;a;ïm,ï ta' 
.däk¾ udj;" 
fld<U 2

011 2481481
info@peoplesbank.lk
www.peoplesbank.lk

<uqkaf.a 
wOHdmkhg wdOdr 
iemhSu

uyck nexl=j

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh

234" fvkais,a 
fldínElvqj 
udj;" 
fldiaj;a;" 
n;a;ruq,a,

m%Odk ld¾hd,h:
94 112 864101-105
94 112880500
 "iyk mshi" tallh:
94 112 259953
infor_center@slbfe.lk
www.slbfe.lk

úfoaY .; jQ 
ixl%uKsl 
fiajlhka f.a 
orejkag YsIH;aj 
imhhs' 'ore Èßh' 
jev igyk

Y%S ,xld úfoaY 
fiajd kshqla;s 
ld¾hdxYh

11



WmfoaYkh

nd2  mshjr" 
fi;aisßmdh" 
n;a;ruq,a,

011 2827028
secycdwe@sltnet.lk
www.childwomenmin.gov.lk

wkd:" w;ayer ±uQ 
yd whdf,a hk 
orejkag WmfoaYk 
fiajd ,nd§u

<ud ixj¾Ok yd 
ldka;d lghq;= 
wud;HdxYh

96$20" 
ls;=,aj;a; 
mdr"
fld<U 8

011 2685960
*elaia( 011 5356689
council@ncmh.lk
www.ncmh.lk

udkisl lreKq 
ksid fm,Sug 
,lajQjkag 
WmfoaYk fiajd 
iemhSu

iykh - udkisl 
fi!LHh ms<sn| 
cd;sl ljqkai,h

60$7" fydagka 
fmfoi
fld<U 7

011 2682535
www.srilankasumithrayo.org

iafõÉPd iqñ;%hka 
fhdojd f.k 
.eg¿ iys; wh 
fjkqfjka iqñ;% 
fiajdjla 
mj;ajdf.k hEu

Y%S ,xld iqñ;%fhda

fld<U wdmod 
uOHia:dkh"
25" ál,a mdr" 
fld<U 8

blauka weu;=ï( 0114 718585 
011 2671411
win@eureka.lk
www.winsl.net

w¾nqo md,k 
uOHia:dk (Crisis 
Centres)" 
ldka;djka f.a 
iïm;a  uOHia:dk" 
fmd,sia ia:dkj, 
msysgqjd we;s 
WmfoaYk wxY 
yryd ldka;d yd 
<ud wjNdú;h 
je<elaùu yd 
WmfoaYk fiajd 
,nd§u iy kS;s 
fiajd" ;djl,sl 
kjd;eka iemhSu 
jeks fjk;a iyh 
fiajd ,nd§u

ldka;d msysg 
Women In Need 

iudc yd wd¾Ól 
jYfhka n,i;= 
lsÍfï jev igyka 
imhhs

i¾fjdaoh i¾fjdaoh 
uQ,ia:dkh"
98" 
rdj;dj;a; 
mdr"
fudrgqj

011 264-7159
*elaia( 011 2656-512
www.sarvodaya.org

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh
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330" 
;,j;=f.dv 
mdr"
udosfj,"
YS% 
chj¾Okmqr

0112 778 911-4
ncpa@childprotection.gov.lk
www.childprotection.gov.lk

wmfhdackhg ,la 
jQ yd wk;=rg 
Ndckh úh yels 
<uqkag fiajd 
iemhSu iy 
WmfoaYk" kS;suh 
ueÈy;aùï" iy 
ufkdaiudchSh 
ueÈy;aùï wdÈh 

Y%S ,xld cd;sl 
<ud rlaIK 
wêldßh

tla tla 
m,df;a fiajd 
uOHia:dk 
msysgqjd we; 

www.probation.gov.lk wOHdmkh" <ud 
whs;sjdislï 
m%j¾Okh" 
lemlre ud msh 
fhdackd l%u" ksUq,a 
orejka yod 
.ekSug Wmldr" 
m%cd mdol 
mqkre;a:dmkh" 
WmfoaYkh wdoS 
<ud iydh 
fiajdjka ,nd foa

mßjdi iy <ud 
rlaIK 
fomd¾;fïka;=j

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh
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iqjisßmdh" 
385" mQcH 
noafoa.u 
úu,jxY 
udj;" 
fld<U 10

011 2694033
011 2675011
011 2675449
011 2693493
postmaster@health.gov.lk
www.health.gov.lk

frday,a yd wfkla 
tall u`.ska ish¿u 
wdldrfha frda.ndO 
i`oyd whlsÍulska 
f;drj je<elaùfï 
yd iqjlsÍfï fiajd 
iemhSu

fi!LH 
wud;HdxYh

fi!LH fiajd

m%Odk 
ld¾hd,h"
37$27" nq,¾ia 
mgqu."
fld<U 7 

011 2555455
www.fpasrilanka.org

uvl<mqj" 
udkal=,u" wïmdr" 
fld.a.," kqjr 
t,sh"iy urodk 
msysá  fiajd 
iemhqï ia:dk 
u`.ska mjq,a ie,iqï 
fiajd" ffjoH 
mÍlaIK yd wod, 
fiajd iemhSu

YS% ,xld mjq,a 
ixúOdk ix.uh

frday,a iy 
fnfy;a Yd,d 
cd,hla u.ska 
foaYSh m%;sldr l%u 
mokï lr f.k 
fkajdisl yd ndysr 
frda.S iqjlsrSfï 
fiajd iemhSu 

wdhq¾fõo 
fomd¾;fïka;=j

mrK 
fldÜgdj mdr" 
kdúkak"
uyr.u

011 2896911 
*elaia( 011 2845537
departmentofayurveda@gmail.com

www.ayurveda.gov.lk

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh

wdndê; mqoa.,hka 
i`oyd  frdao mqgq" 
Y%jkdOdr 
WmlrK" 
fldfudav" wd§ 
wdOdrl WmlrK 
iemhSu u`.ska 
ffjoH wdOdr 
iemhSu

iudc fiajd 
fomd¾;fïka;=j

150A" 
t,a'tÉ'mS' 
f.dvke.s,a," 
kdj, mdr" 
kqf.af.dv

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

wdndê; 
mqoa.,hkag 
fmdaIK wdOdr

m%dfoaYSh f,alï 
ld¾hd,

m%foaYfha .%du 
ks<Odrs 
uy;df.ka 
úuish yel

m%dfoaYSh ÿrl:k kdudj,sfha 
i|yka h
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iudc iqNidOk wdOdr

;e' fm' 807" 
m<uqjk uy," 
lñlre f,alñ 
ld¾hd,h" 
kdrdfyakamsg
fld<U 5

011 2588709
011 2503951
011 2369693
*elaia ( 011 2503917
inquiry@etfb.lk
www.etfb.lk

wjqreÿ myl 
odhl;ajfhka miq 
wruqo,a wdmiq 
,nd.ekSfï whs;sh 
fiajlhkag ,efnk 
w;r urK j, §" 
iaÒrj wdndê; 
;;ajhg m;a jQ úg 
§" w;aIs ldp 
oeóug wjYH jQ 
úg" yDo Y,H 
l¾uj,g wdOdr 
wjYH jQ úg" 
jl=.vq noaO 
lsÍula wjYH jQ 
úg" frday,a .; 
lsÍï j, §" 5 jir 
YsIH;aj ,enqk úg" 
w'fmd'i' ^Wiia 
fm<& m%;sM, j, § 
o wdOdr 
,nd.ekSug 
idudðlhkag 
ysñlu ,efí

fiajl w¾:idOl 
wruqo,a uKav,h 
^uqo,a yd ie,iqï 
wud;HxYh&

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh

wdndê; 
;eke;a;kag Woõ 
yd ÔjkdOdr 
iemhSu iy 
jeäysáhka i`oyd 
Èjd /ljrK 
uOHia:dk 
meje;aùu

iudc fiajd 
fomd¾;fïka;=j 
^iudc fiajd 
wud;HxYh&

150A" 
t,a'tÉ'mS'
f.dvke.s,a," 
kdj, mdr" 
kqf.af.dv
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wdndê; 
;eke;a;kag iajhx 
/lshd i|yd 
wdOdr iemhSu

m,d;a iudc 
iqNidOk 
wud;HdxY

fiajd kshqla;shg 
wod, ÿla .ekú,s" 
fiajh keje;aùu" 
;reKhka 
fjkqfjka /lshd 
fj<|m, 
meje;aùu" zY%u 
jdikd wruqo,Z 
yryd uQ,H yd 
iudc iqNidOk 
fiajd" úY%du 
m%;s,dN  
,nd.ekSug Woõ 
ùu" mdßf;daIsl 
f.ùï wd§h i|yd 
iydh ùu

lñlre yd 
lñlre in|;d 
wud;HdxYh

fojk uy,, 
lñlre f,alñ 
ld¾hd,h, 
kdrdfyakamsg,
fld<U 5

011 2581991
*elaia( 011 2368165
slmol@slt.lk
www.labourmin.gov.lk

wjYH iy;sl 
,nd§u iy 
f;dr;=re iemhSu

m%foaYfha .%du 
ks,OdÍ

m%foaYfha .%du 
ks<Odrs 
uy;df.ka 
úuish yel

m%dfoaYSh ÿrl:k kdudj,sfha 
i|yka h

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh

tu ld¾hd,h 
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È<s`ÿ wkd: orejka 
i`oyd uqo,a 
mjrd§u" ksjqka yd 
;=kaksjqka orejka 
i`oyd wdOdr" È<s`ÿ 
frda.S orejka 
fjkqfjka ffjoH 
wdOdr iemhSu"
jev lrk 
uõjrekaf.a 
orejka Èjd ld,fha 
§ /l n,d .kakd 
ore iq/l=ï 
uOHia:dk 
wëlaIKh' fijk 
irK lemlre 
udmsh fhdackd 
l%uh" 

<ud ixj¾Ok yd 
ldka;d lghq;= 
wud;HxYh 
^mßjdi yd <ud 
rlaIl fiajd 
fomd¾;fïka;=j&

nd2  mshjr" 
fi;aisßmdh" 
n;a;ruq,a,

011 2827028
secycdwe@sltnet.lk
www.childwomenmin.gov.lk



ldka;d ixj¾Ok jevigyka

2nd mshjr" 
fi;aisßmdh" 
n;a;ruq,a,

011 2827028
secycdwe@sltnet.lk
www.childwomenmin.gov.lk

zÈßh ldka;dZ jev 
igyk yd zldka;d 
iúhZ jev igyk

<ud ixj¾Ok yd 
ldka;d lghq;= 
wud;HdxYh

iajhx /lshd 
i`oyd jekaoUqjkag 
wdOdr iemhSu 

iudc fiajd 
fomd¾;fïka;=j 
yd iudc iqN 
idOk m,d;a 
wud;HxYh

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

jHjidh 
ixj¾Okh

iuDoaê flduidßia 
ckrd,a 
fomd¾;fïka;=j 
^wd¾Ól ixj¾Ok 
wud;HdxYh&

17" ndkaia 
fmfoi"
fld<U 7

011 26939932
samurdhicom@gamil.com
www.samurdhidept.gov.lk

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh

150A" 
t,a'tÉ'mS'
f.dvke.s,a," 
kdj, mdr" 
kqf.af.dv
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m%cd uQ, ixúOdk yd rdcH fkdjk ixúOdk j, 
fiajdjka ffk;sl uÜgulg f.k tau yd kshdukh 
fukau wjYH;djka mek kef.kúg tu ixúOdk 
iu. iïnkaëlrKh

fiajdjka

rdcH fkdjk ixúOdk yd m%cd uQ, 
ixúOdk ,shdmÈxÑh

ud¾.h

m%dfoaYSh f,alï ld¾hd,j,ska iemfhk 
wfkl=;a iudc wdrlaIK fiajd

ldka;djka i`oyd l=i,;d j¾Okh iy iudch ;=< 
ldka;djkaf.a N+ñldj by< ±óu i`oyd jk úúO 
jev igyka j,g ldka;djka fhdojd .ekSu

ueyqï WmfoaYsldjka ^<ud ixj¾Ok 
yd ldka;d lghq;= wud;HxYh& iy 
ldka;d ixj¾Ok ks,OdÍka

/lshd i|yd Wkkaÿjk whg wdOdr jkq mssKsi 
;dlaIKsl l=i,;d  ,nd§fï lghq;= ixúOdkh 
lsÍu  

úoHd yd ;dlaIK ks<Odß ^úoHd yd 
;dlaIK wud;HdxYh&

orejka i`oyd úúO ls%hdldrlï ixúOdkh lsÍu <ud ysñlï m%j¾Ok ks<Odß $ <ud 
wdrlaIl yd ufkda iudcSh ks<Odß 
^<ud ixj¾Ok yd ldka;d lghq;= 
wud;HxYh&

jeäysáhka" ;reK mqoa.,hka" udkislj wdndê; 
;eke;a;ka" u;a f,da,Ska" nkaOkd.dr /`oúhka" iq¿ 
wmrdOj, fhÿkjqka wd§ b,lal lKavdhï 
rdYshlg wh;a mqoa.,hkag WmfoaYk fiajd iemhSu

m%dfoaYSh f,alï ld¾hd,hhg 
wkqnoaO WmfoaYk ks,OdÍ ^iudc 
fiajd fomd¾;fïka;=j&

/lshd wjia:d .ek m%cdfõ ±kqj;aNdjh we;slrkq 
msKsi  /lshd fmd, jeks ls%hdldrlï ixúOdkh 
lsÍu 

udkj iïm;a ixj¾Ok ks<Odß 
^M,odhs;d m%j¾Ok wud;HxYh&

mqoa.,hka ,shdmosxÑ lsÍfï fomd¾;fïka;=jg hjkq 
msKsi ksis f,i iïmQ¾K lrk ,o ye÷kqïm;a 
b,a¨ï Ndr.ekSu  

cd;sl ye÷kqï m;a

laIh frda.h, ms<sld, ;e,iSñhdj, ,dÿre wd§frda. 
j,ska fmf<k frda.Ska isákakd jQ wvq wdodhï mjq,a 
j,g ffjoH iy;sl mokï lrf.k wdOdr lsÍu' 
iqÿiq mjq,a j,g uyck wdOdr iemhSu

m,d;a iudc fiajd fomd¾;fïka;=j

laIh frda.h, ms<sld, ;e,iSñhdj, ,dÿre wd§frda. 
j,ska fmf<k frda.Ska isákakd jQ wvq wdodhï mjq,a 
j,g ffjoH iy;sl mokï lrf.k wdOdr lsÍu' 
iqÿiq mjq,a j,g uyck wdOdr iemhSu

m%dfoaYSh f,alï ld¾hd,hg wkqnoaO 
wdhq¾fõo ffjoH ks,OdÍka

wdhq¾fõo m%cd ffjoH yd fi!LH fiajdm%dfoaYSh f,alï ld¾hd,hg wkqnoaO 
wdhq¾fõo ffjoH ks,OdÍka
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YS% ,xld 
iuDoaê 
wêldßh"
isõjk uy," 
fi;aisßmdh"
n;a;ruq,a, 

0112 2873800
*elaia( 011 2873800
www.samurdhi.gov.lk

osjhsk mqrd wdodhï 
W;amdok jHdmD;s 
ls%hd;aul lsÍu 
yryd ÿmam;=ka 
wd¾Ólj iún, 
.ekaùu

iuDoaê nexl=j 
^l,dmSh uÜgu&

wfkl=;a ixúOdk

uQ,H Kh myiqlï" 
jHdmdr ixj¾Ok 
fiajd" iy hdfok 
Ôjfkdamdhhka 
i|yd Odß;d 
j¾Okh ,nd §u 

i¾fjdaoh iSâia 
(Sarvodaya SEEDS)

i¾fjdaoh 
iSâia"
45" 
rdj;dj;a; 
mdr"
fudrgqj

011 2655121
011 2655334 
www.seeds.lk

jhia.; yd 
wdndê; È<s÷ 
mqoa.,hkag uQ,H 
wdOdr iemhSu; 
ksjdi iy jeisls<s 
;kd .ekSug 
wdOdr lsÍu 

fnfrkaäkd laIqø 
uQ,H iud.u 
Berandina Micro 
Finance (Gte)Ltd

381$10" 
iaj¾K 
fmfoi"
kdj,

011 4367641
www.berendina.org

Ôjfkdamdh lghq;= mj;ajd f.k hdu i|yd m%;s,dNSkag úuiSï l< yels 
wdh;k iuyrla my; i|yka ;r we;' m%;s,dNSkag fiajd iemfhk m%foaY 
;=, tu wdh;khkays lafIa;% ld¾hd, msysá ia:dk ;u m%foaYfha ;eme,a 
ld¾hd,fhka úuid ±k.; yel' 

wdodhï kxjd 
.ekSug iy È<s÷ 
mqoa.,hka i|yd 
/lshd wjia:d 
W;amdokh 
fjkqfjka uQ,H 
fiajd iemhSu  

fiajd uQ,H iud.u 805$3 jej 
mdr" 
fndr,eia.uqj

011 4369264-5
*elaia( 011 4641404
info@sewafinance.com

wvq wdodhï ,dNS 
mqoa.,hkag uQ,H 
myiqlï iemhSu      

iKi ix.ï ih 
iKi ixj¾Ok 
nexl=j

12" tâukagka 
mdr"
lsre,mk"
fld<U 6

011 2832500   
www.sdb.lk

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh
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197$1 
fgïma,¾ia 
mdr
.,alsiai

011 2727503 
www.brac.net

uQ,H fiajdjka yd 
Odß;d j¾Ok 
mqyqKq yryd 
Ôjfkdamdhhka jeä 
ÈhqKq lsÍu 

n%ela YS% ,xld 
(BRAC Sri Lanka)

laIqø yd l=vd 
mßudK wdydr 
jHjidhlhskag  
wdydr ;dlaIKh 
yd wdydr 
ieliqug wod, 
mqyqKq iemhSu   

fla;s ßÉ 
wkqiaurK wdydr 
ieliqï 
uOHi:dkh 
^weô,smsàh&

fhdaO.u" 
weô,smsáh

047 2230248
catrih@sltnet.lk
www.foodsolutioncentre.org

hdfok wdodhï 
W;amdok 
ls%hdldrlï 
ia:dms; lr 
.ekSug fiajdjka 
iemhSu 

jHdmdr ks¾udK 
iud.u 
Business Creation 
(Gte) Ltd

09" ueoleáh 
mdr" 
;x.,a,

047 2242894 / 4929693
*elaia( 047 2242894
www.businesscreationssrilanka.com

jHdmdr ixj¾Ok 
fiajdiemhSu

W;=re kef.kysr 
iudc wd¾Ól 
ixj¾Ol 
North East Scio 
Economic 
Developer 

ffu;S%md, 
fiakdkdhl 
udj;" 
wkqrdOmqr

0777427751
025-2224653
nesed.org@gmail.com
www.nesed.lk

ÿrl:k wxl$
úoHq;a ,smsk$fjíwvú

fiajdjkawdh;kh ,smskh
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uOHu idhkh
fkd' 29 o fiarï fmfoi" 

fld<U 10' 
CIKsl weu;=ï

msßóka i|yd 011-2-695-430" 
ldka;djka i|yd 011-2-695-420
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,sx.dYs%; frda. idhk mj;ajk rcfha frday,a
yd tAjdfha ÿrl:k wxl

021-2222245

024-2224575

023-2232261

026-2222261

067-2229496

025-2222261

027-2222384

065-2222641

033-2222261

032-2220750
066-2222261

081-2203622

037-2224339

035-2222261

055-2222261
052-2234393011-2667163

034-2236937 045-2225396

055-2276261

091-2245998

041-2232302

047-2220247

063-2222261

031-2224156

011-2960224

047-2230261

091-2255447



igyka







cd;Hka;r lïlre ixúOdkfha Y%S ,xldj iy ud,osjhsk i|yd jQ ld¾Hd,h
202-204" 
fn!oaOdf,dal udj;"
fld<U 7" Y%S ,xldj

ÿrl:k ( +94 11 259 2525

*elaia ( +94 11 250 0865

www.ilo.org/colombo
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Kd;Diu

rHtNjr njhopyhsH epWtdkhdJ(ILO) ,yq;if kw;Wk; khiyjPtpw;fhd 

mjd;  mYtyfj;jp;d; ILO/[g;ghd; r%fg; ghJfhg;G tiyg;gpd;dy; epjpa 

fUj;jpl;lj;jpd; fPo; “HIV NehAld; thOk; kf;fspd; epWtdq;fspd; 
,aYikia fl;bnaOg;Gjy; kw;Wk; r%fg; ghJfhg;ig Kd;Ndw;Wjy;” 
njhlHghf NehAs;s Ml;fSk; mtu;fsJ FLk;g cWg;gpdu;fSk; 
mZff;$ba ,yq;ifapy; fpilf;f $bajhf cs;s rpy Kf;fpa r%fg; 
ghJfhg;Gr; Nritfs; gw;wpa jfty;fis toq;Ftjw;fhf ,e;j 
topfhl;bia njhFj;Js;sJ. ,J vy;yhr; NritfspdJk; xU KOikahd 
njhFg;gy;y> Mdhy; gytPdkhd FOf;fs; mZff;$ba rpy Kf;fpa 
Nritfspd; xU gl;bay; vd;gij ,jid gad;gLj;Jgtu;fSf;F 
epidTgLj;jg;gLfpwJ.

,yq;if murhq;fk; kw;Wk; murrhu;gw;w epWtdq;fs; Nghd;witfshy; 
toq;fg;gLk; Nritfis gpd;tUk; gl;bay; cs;slf;Ffpd;wJ:   

 RaNtiytha;g;Gf;fhd cjtp

 njhopw; gapw;rp kw;Wk; tsq;fs;

 tPlikg;G

 jdpj;j ngw;Nwhu; FLk;gq;fs; kw;Wk; tpjitfSf;fhd cjtp

 fy;tp

 csts MNyhrid Nrit

 Rfhjhu Nritfs;

 r%fey cjtp

 ngz;fs; mgptpUj;jp epfo;r;rpj; jpl;lq;fs;

 gpuNjr nrayfq;fspd; r%f ghJfhg;Gr; Nritfs;

 rpWtu; ghJfhg;G

 vjpHfhyj;jpy; ntspehL nry;yf;$ba kw;Wk; ntspehl;bypUe;J 
jpUk;gptUk; Gyk;ngau; gzpahsH;fSf;Fk; mtu;fspd; FLk;g 
cWg;gpdu;fSf;Fkhd cjtp

gy kj;jpa mikr;Rf;fspd; Nritfs; gpuNjr nrayfq;fs; Clhf 
nraw;;gLj;jg;gLtjhy; vjhtJ jfty;fisj; NjLgtHfs; 
mt;tpguq;fSf;fhf gpuNjrnrayfq;fspYs;s jfty; fUkgPlj;ij 
mZfKbAk;.

Dr. ,e;jpuh n`l;bahuhr;rp 

Njrpa fUj;jpl;l xUq;fpizg;ghsu;> ,yq;if kw;Wk; khiyjPT ILO 
mYtyfk; - nfhOk;G 

i



rHtNjr njhopyhsH epWtdj;jpd; (ILO) ,yq;if kw;Wk; khiyjPT 
ehLfSf;fhd gzpg;ghsupd; nra;jp 

rfynjhopyhsu;fspdJk; eyd; kw;Wk; ey;tho;T vd;gd ru;tNjr njhopyhsu; 
epWtdj;jpd; Kf;fpa mjpfhukspf;fggl;l Mizahf ,Ug;gjdhy;> 
njhopYyfpy; HIV kw;Wk; AIDS vd;gJ gw;wp ILO mf;fiwAld; cs;sJ. HIV 
NehAld; thOk; kf;fs; (PLHIV) fsq;fkw;w kw;Wk; ghugl;rkw;w #oypy; 

Ntiynra;Ak; rkcupikia nfhz;Ls;shu;fnsd ILO gykhf ek;GfpwJ. NkYk; 

njhopy; cyfpy; HIV kw;Wk; AIDS njhlHghd (,y.200) ILO ,d; rpghupRfshdit 

HIV NehAld; thOk; kf;fs; (PLHIV) kw;Wk; mtHfspy; jq;fpapUg;Nghu; 
r%fg;ghJfhg;G mikg;GKiwfisAk;> kw;Wk; njhopy; fhg;GWjp cl;gl;l 
mj;jpl;lq;fspd; fPOs;s rfy ed;ikfisAk; milaf;$bajhf ,Uf;f 
Ntz;Lk; vd Fwpg;gpLfpwJ.

HIV NehAld; thOk; mNdfkhd kf;fs; jkJ epGzj;Jtk; kw;Wk; mDgtj;jhy; 
Njrpa nghUshjhuj;jpw;F gq;fspf;ff;$ba jpwDld; jkJ Mf;ftsKs;s 
tajpy; cs;sdu;. vt;thwhapDk;> fsq;fg;gLj;jy; kw;Wk; ghugl;rk;fhl;ly; 
fhuzkhf mtu;fspy; ngUe;njhifahNdhu; jkJ Ntiyfis tpl;L tpl;L 
rpwpa tpahghuq;fspy; <Lgl;L Vo;ikahd tho;f;ifia tho Kaw;rpf;fpwhu;fs; 
my;yJ Ntiyapy;yhjtu;fshf cs;sdH. ,tu;fspy; gyu; mur kw;Wk; 
gy;NtWgl;l mur rhu;gw;w epWtdq;fshy; twpNahH kw;Wk; NjitcilNahupd; 
r%f nghUshjhu ey;tho;it Kd;Ndw;Wtjw;F cjTtjw;fhf toq;fg;gLk; 
r%f Nritfs; Fwpj;J mwpahjtu;fsha; cs;sdu;.

ILO/ [g;ghd; r%f ghJfhg;G fUj;jpl;lkhdJ r%f ghJfhg;Gj; jpl;lq;fspy; HIV 
NehAld; tho;gtiu (PLHIV) cs;slf;Ftjw;fhd Njitia Kf;fpag;gLj;jp 

gupe;Jiuj;jjhYk;> HIV NehAld; tho;gtupilNa (PLHIV) mtHfSf;F 
fpilf;ff;$ba Nritfs; Fwpj;J tpopg;Gzu;it cUthf;fpAk;> ,e;j 
,ilntspf;F gjpyPL nra;af;$bajhf ,Ue;jJ. ,e;j topfhl;bahdJ 
,yq;ifapy; fpilf;f $ba tsq;fs; kw;Wk; Nritfs; njhlHghd 
jfty;fis HIV NehAld; tho;gtU(PLHIV)f;F fpilf;f $bajhf nra;Ak; ILO 
,d; Kaw;rpfspy; xd;whFk;. ,e;j ifNalhdJ PLHIVapdUf;F 
ed;ikgaf;Fnkd;gJ vdJ mf;fiwAs;s ek;gpf;ifahFk;.

Dr. ,e;jpuh n`l;bahuhr;rp> ILO Njrpa fUj;jpl;l xUq;fpizg;ghsu;> jpUkjp. 
LeeNah Hsu, r%f ghJfhg;G ikag;Gs;sp ( Social Protec�on Focal Point), ILOAIDS, 
jpU. N.G. Fyuj;nd> (gzpg;ghsu;> ,yq;if ru;tNjr Kfhikj;Jt mwpTiu 
Nritfs;) kw;Wk; ,e;j Mtzj;ij cUthf;Ftjw;F gq;fspj;Njhu; 
midtUf;Fk; ehd; vdJ ed;wpia njuptpf;fpd;Nwd;. mj;Jld; ,jid 
ajhu;j;jkhf;Ftjw;F epjp cjtp toq;fpa Mrpah kw;Wk; gRgpf;fpy; r%fg; 
ghJfhg;G tiyg;gpd;diy fl;bnaOg;Gtjw;fhd ILO/[g;ghd;; epjpaj;jpw;Fk; ehd; 
ed;wp nrYj;j tpUk;GfpNwd;.

Nlhq;ypd; yP 
gzpg;ghsu;
,yq;if kw;Wk; khiyjPT ehLfSf;fhd ILO mYtyfk; �
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r%f ghJfhg;Gr; Nritfis toq;Fk; epWtdq;fspd; xU njhpT nra;ag;gl;l gl;bay; rhjfkhd tho;f;iff;F



Njrpa  STD/AIDS  fl;Lg;ghl;L epfo;r;rpj; jpl;l gzpg;ghsupd; nra;jp 

,yq;ifahdJ njd;fpof;fhrpahtpy; Fiwe;jsT HIV Neha;ghjpg;Gs;s xU 
ehlhFk;. vdpDk; HIV NehAld; thOk; kf;fspd; (PLHIV) ey;tho;f;ifahdJ 
kw;iwa rfy ,yq;if gpui[fisg;; Nghd;W ,Uf;fNtz;Lk; vd;gJ r%f 
ghJfhg;gpy; <LgLk; rfy JiwapduJk; mf;fiwahf ,Uf;fNtz;Lk;. 
,Ug;gpDk; HIV NehahdJ guTjy; jLf;fg;glf;$baJk;> fl;Lg;ghl;Lf;Fs; 

nfhz;Ltuf;$baJkhd xU ehl;gl;l Nehahff; fUjg;gl;lhYk; HIV NehAld; 
thOk; kf;fs; (PLHIV) ,d;Dk; fsq;fg;gLj;jy; kw;Wk; ghugl;rj;jpw;F 

cs;shf;fg;gLfpd;whHfs;.

gy HIV NehAld; thOk; kf;fs; (PLHIV) jw;NghJk; jho;e;j r%f kw;Wk; 
nghUshjhu tFg;gpy; tho;tJld; NkYk; Fiwe;j fy;tpawpTld; 
mD$ykw;wtHfshfTKs;sdu;. mtu;fs; fz;zpakhd [PtNdhghaj;jpy; 
<LgLtjw;F r%f MjuT mtHfspd; Njitahf cs;sJ. nghJtpy; 
murhq;fj;jpw;Fk; kw;Wk; vkJ r%fj;jpw;Fk; vkJ rfy gpuiIfspd; 
Njitfisg; Nghd;W mtu;fsJ tho;thjhuj;jpw;Fk; vy;yh kl;lq;fspYk; 
r%f Mjuit cWjpg;gLj;jg;gl Ntz;ba nghWg;Gs;sJ. 

HIV NehAld; thOk; kf;fSf;(PLHIV)fpilNa mtu;fshy; mZff;$ba r%f 
cjtp Mjhuq;fs; Fwpj;J mwpe;J nfhs;tjpy; xU ,ilntsp cs;sJ. 
,e;j njhFg;ghdJ r%f cjtpfspd; Kf;fpa Mjhuq;fis ghtidahsu; 
ghtpf;f ,yFthd topapy; cs;slf;fpajhf ,Ug;gJld; mtu;fs; jkf;F 
Njitahd Mjuit ngw;Wf; nfhs;tjpy; ,J mtHfSf;F cjtf;$ba xU 
gaDs;s Fwpg;ghf ,Uf;Fnkd ek;Gfpd;Nwhk;.

nfhOk;gpYs;s ru;tNjr njhopyhsu; ];jhgdj;jpw;Fk; kw;Wk; ,e;j 
Mtzj;ij jahupg;gjw;F gq;fspj;j midtUf;Fk; ehd; vdJ ed;wpiaj; 
njuptpj;Jf; nfhs;fpNwd;.
 

Dr. rprpu ypadNf 
gzpg;ghsu; 
Njrpa  STD/AIDS  fl;Lg;ghl;L epfo;r;rpj; jpl;lk; 
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njhopy; Mizahsu; ehafj;jpd; nra;jp

,yq;ifapYs;s rfy njhopyhsu ;fspdJk ; cw ;gj ;j pj ;j pwid 
mjpfupg;gjw;Fk;> r%fg; ghJfhg;G kw;Wk; cupikfisg;  ghJfhg;gjw;Fk; 
njhopy;> kw;Wk; njhopYwTfs; mikr;R mu;g;gzpg;;GlDs;sJ. HIV 
Neha;njhw;Wf;F MshdtHfs; mjpfkhd cw;gj;jpj;jpwidf; nfhz;Ls;s 
taJf; FOf;fisr; Nru;e;jtu;fshjyhy;; ,J njhopYyfpy; xU ghupa 
jhf;fj;jpid Vw;gLj;Jk; tplakhf mike;Js;sJ. 

ghjpf;fg;glf;$ba FOf;fSf;F mtHfspd; cw;gj;jpj;jpwid Nkk;gLj;jTk; 
rpwe;j tho;thjhuq;fis miltjw;Fk; cjTtjw;fhf r%fg; ghJfhg;Gr; 
Nritfis toq;FtJ ehfuPfkhd r%fnkhd;wpd; flikAk; nghWg;GkhFk;. 
vdNt> ,yq;ifapy; gy mur epWtdq;fs; kw;Wk; mur rhu;gw;w 
mikg ;Gf;fs; ,j;jifa mD$ykw;wegHfSf;F r%f ghJfhg;Gr; 
Nritfis gy topfspy; toq;fptUfpd;wd. mj;jifa Nritfis rpwg;ghf 
fsq;fg;gLj;jg ;gl;l kw;Wk; ghFgLj;jYf;fhshf;fg;gl;l egH;fs; jkJ 
tho;thjhuq;fis Kd;Ndw;Wtjw;fhfg; ghtpf;fyhk;. 

HIV NehAld; tho;fpd;wtu;fSf;fhf r%fg; ghJfhg;Gr; Nrit cjtpfis 
toq;Ffpd;w epWtdq;fs; gw;wpa  ,g;gl;bay; njhFg;G ru;tNjr njhopyhsu; 
epWtdj;jpd;( ILO) ,yq;if mYtyfj;jhy; jahupf ;fg ;gl ;bUg;gJ 
ghuhl;lj;jf;fjhFk;. ,e;E}y; ve;j FOf;fSf;fhf  jahupf;fg;gl;lNjh 
mf ;FOf;fs; ,jpYs;s ngWkjpkpf;f jfty;fis ed;whfg; gad;gLj;jp 
nropg;Gila> kw;Wk; kfpo;r ;rpahd tho;f;ifia tho;thu;fnsd 
vjpu;ghu;f;fg;gLfpd;wJ.

N`uj; ahg;gh
njhopy; Mizahsu; ehafk;
njhopy; jpizf;fsk;.

iv

r%f ghJfhg;Gr; Nritfis toq;Fk; epWtdq;fspd; xU njhpT nra;ag;gl;l gl;bay; rhjfkhd tho;f;iff;F



cs;slf;fk;

HIV NehAld; thOk; kf;fspd; MjuT kw;Wk; ghJfhg;G 01

Ra Ntiytha;g;G 03 

njhopy; gapw;rp 05 

tPlikg;G 09 

jdpj;j ngw;NwhUs;s FLk;gq;fs; kw;Wk; tpjitfSf;fhd Nritfs; 10

fy;tp 11

csts MNyhrid 13

Rfhjhuk;� 15

r%fey cjtp 17

ngz;fs; mgptpUj;jp epfo;r;rpj; jpl;lq;fs; 19

gpuNjr nrayfq;fshy; toq;fg;gLk; Vida r%fghJfhg;G Nritfs;� 20

Vida epWtdq;fs; 21

ghypay; njhlHghd Neha;fSf;fhd rpfpr;ir epiyaq;fs;
elj;jg;gLk; mur itj;jparhiyfSk; mtw;wpd; njhiyNgrp 
,yf;fq;fSk; 23





HIV NehAld; thOk; kf;fspw;fhd 
MjuT kw;Wk; ghJfhg;G

,y.29, b 
rhuk; gpNs]; 
nfhOk;G 10

njh.Ng 011 26 67163
njh.e: 011 533 6873 / 
011 2682859
info@aidscontrol.gov.lk
www.aidscontrol.gov.lk

HIV  Neha; 
njhw;wpa 
egHfSf;fhd 
ghJfhg;Gk; 
MjuTk;> 
,uj;jk; 
gupNrhjpg;gjw;F 
Kd;ghd kw;Wk; 
gpd;ghd csts 
MNyhridr; 
Nrit> ,uj;jg; 
ghpNrhjid> 
rpfpr;ir> kw;Wk; 
gpd;njhlu; 
eltbf;iffs;.
HIV Neha; kw;Wk; 
Vida ghypay; 
uPjpahf Vw;gLk; 
njhw;WNeha;fis 
jLj;jy;.

Njrpa  ghypay; 

Neha; / vapl;];  
fl;Lg;ghl;L 
epfo;r;rpj; jpl;lk; - 
nfhOk;G> kj;jpa  
ghypay; Neha;; 
rpfpr;ir epiyak; 
khfhz ghypay; 
Neha; rpfpr;ir 
epiyaq;fs; 
kw;Wk; 
cgrpfpr;ir 
epiyaq;fs; 

kz;ltpy;y 
tPjp. 
nfhl;bfhtj;j

njh.Ng 011  2411284
njh.e 011 2410031

HIV  Neha; 
njhw;wpa egHfs;  
itj;jparhiyap
y; jq;fp ngWk; 
guhkupg;G> kw;Wk; 
rpfpr;ir toq;fy;> 
Nehahsiu 
ghu;itapltUNth
upd; jq;Fepiya 
ftdpg;G

Mjhu 
itj;jparhiy 
(njhw;W 
Neha;fSf;fhd   
itj;jparhiy)>  
mq;nfhl

1

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup

6> tp[auhk 
khtj;ij 
nfhOk;G 7 

njh.Ng - 0112690230
0114947878 
njh.e 011 2690230
prog@aidsfounda�onlanka.org
www.aidsfounda�onlanka.org

HIV NehAld; 
tho;gtHfSf;fhd 
(PLHIV) epjpAjtp> 
Ma;T$l 
gupNrhjidfSf;
fhd cjtp> 
Fwpg;gpl;l 
kUe;Jtiffs;> 
iff; 
Foe;ijfSf;fhd 
ghYzT trjp> 
rpWtu;fspd; 
fy;tpf;fhd 
MjuTk;> 
Fiwepug;G 
czTtiffSk;

vapl;]; kd;wk; - 
,yq;if 



2

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup

256>  
fygYntt 
uh[fpupa

0719184196
pwnprincy@gmail.com

ftdpg;Gk; 
MjuTk;> tPl;L 
juprpg;Gf;fs;> 
cstsr;Nrit> 
jq;fpr; nry;Yk; 
epiyaq;fs;.

rhjfkhd 
ngz;fs; 
tiyaikg;G

,y.55> 
mgauhk tPjp 
ehuN`d;gpl 
nfhOk;G 5

011 2369069
077 981 7173
lankaplus2001@yahoo.com

ftdpg;Gk; 
MjuTk;> tPl;L 
juprpg;Gf;fs;> 
cstsr;Nrit> 
jq;fpr; nry;Yk; 
epiyaq;fs;.

yq;fh g;s];

jiyik 
mYtyfk;>
37/27, 
Gy;yu;]; 
xOq;if 
nfhOk;G 7 

011 2555455
www.fpasrilanka.org

Rfhjhu 
gupNrhjidfs;> 
cstsr; 
Nritfs;> 
kUe;jfr; 
Nritfs;

,yq;if FLk;g 
jpl;lr; rq;fk; 

51C, 
FYlhnfhl 
tPjp kTz;l; 
ytz;ah 

njh.Ng: 011-4282550
trust@grassrooted.net
www.grassrooted.net

Ntiytha;g;G 
re;ju;g;gq;fis 
toq;FjYk; 
Xuq;fl;lg;gl;l 
FOf;fSf;F 
cjTjYk;

mbkl;l 
ek;gpf;if epjpak;

247, 
nghy;n`d;n
fhl tPjp 
nfhOk;G 5 

njh.Ng: 011-2828217
njh.e: 011-2828917
anu@chibbysfriends.com
www.chibbysfriends.com

HIV  NehAld; 
thOk; 
rpWtu;fSf;fhd 
Nghrhf;F 
cztpw;fhd 
cjtpfs;

rpgpAila 
ez;gu;fs;

24, c];tj;j 
tPjp 
nkhwl;Lt 

4974717
01126441717
www.hope-for-children.org

HIV  NehAld; 
thOk; 
rpWtu;fSf;fhd 
fy;tp kw;Wk; 
Nghrhf;F 
cztpw;fhd 
cjtpfs;

N`hg; Nghu; 
rpy;ud;

156/5, Fup 
nfhl;Lt 
ghz;Luq;f 
tPjp> 
tahq;nfhl

0713586712
su.pha@yahoo.com

ftdpg;Gk; 
MjuTk;> tPl;L 
juprpg;Gf;fs;> 
cstsr;Nrit> 
jq;fpr; nry;Yk; 
epiyaq;fs;.

rhjfkhd 
ek;gpf;iff; 
$l;lzp

r%f ghJfhg;Gr; Nritfis toq;Fk; epWtdq;fspd; xU njhpT nra;ag;gl;l gl;bay; rhjfkhd tho;f;iff;F



Ra Ntiytha;g;G

17, gu;d]; 
g;Ns]; 
nfhOk;G 7

011 26939932
samurdhicom@gamil.com
www.samurdhidepartment.gov.lk

Fiwe;j 
tUkhdKila 
FLk;gq;fSf;F 
khjhe;j 
[PtNdhgha 
MjuT toq;fy;> 
kw;Wk; r%f 
ghJfhg;G 
epfo;r;rpj; 
jpl;lq;fis 
m%y;gLj;jy;

rKu;j;jp 
Mizahsu; 
ehafj;jpd; 
jpizf;fsk; 
(nghUshjhu 
mgptpUj;jp 
mikr;R)

354/2 , 
'epGdhjgpar' 
vy;tpl;bfy 
khtj;ij 
nfhOk;G 05

0112581904
cldpizg;G:0117270270 
njh.e :0112581904
info@vtasl.gov.lk
www.vta.lk

Nkyjpf 
gapw;rpfis 
ngWtjw;fhd 
trjpfis 
Vw;gLj;jy;> 
Ntiytha;g;ig 
Vw;gLj;jp 
Ntiyapy; 
mkHj;jy;> 
njhopy; fy;tpg; 
gapw;rpia g+u;j;jp 
nra;j 
,isQu;fSf;fhf 
RaNtiytha;g;G 
fUj;jpl;lj;ij 
njhlf;Fjy; 

,yq;if njhopy; 
gapw;rp mjpfhu 
rig (VTA)  

464/A, 
b.gp.[ah 
khtj;ij 
nfhOk;G 10

011 2681973–4
011 2681966-7
011 2688088
www.med.gov.lk

Nghrhf;F 
epiyia  
Nkk;gLj;Jjy;> 
RaNtiytha;g;G 
kw;Wk;     
njhopy;Kaw;rpapy; 
<LgLj;jy;
Nghd;wtw;wpw;fhd 
(r%u;j;jp 
jpl;lj;jpd; fPo;) 
twpa kw;Wk; 
Xuq;fl;lg;gl;l 
FLk;gq;fisr; 
NrHe;jtHfis 
gyg;gLj;jy;

btp neFk 
(nghUshjhu 
mgptpUj;jp 
mikr;R)

3

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup



69 Nkw;F 
NfhGuk;
,uz;lhk; 
khb
[dhjpgjp 
khtj;ij
nfhOk;G 01

011 2439843
011 2423807
011 2470301
njh.e: 011 2437400
www.neda.lk

tpahghu MjuT 
Nritfs; kw;Wk; 
Ez;> rpwpa> 
eLj;ju 
njhopy;Kaw;rpfs; 
njhlu;Gila 
jfty;fis 
toq;Fjy;  

Njrpa 
njhopy;Kaw;rp 
mgptpUj;jp 
mjpfhu rig 
(NEDA)

780 kUjhid 
tPjp nfhOk;G 
10

011 2669269
011 2689360
011 2689361
info@�sedmin.gov.lk
www.�sedmin.gov.lk

rpwpa kw;Wk; 
eLj;ju 
njhopy;Kaw;rpfs; 
(SME) Jiw 
njhlu;Gila 
jfty;fis 
toq;Fjy;

ghuk;gupa  
ifj;njhopy;fs; 
kw;Wk; rpWnjhopy; 
Kaw;rp 
mgptpUj;jp 
mikr;R

rk;ge;jg;gl;l 
gFjp 
fpuhkNritah
suplkpUe;J 
tprhupj;J 
mwpe;Jnfhs;s 
KbAk;

me;je;j khfhz 
njhiyNgrp 
tpguf;nfhj;jpypUe;J 
ngw;Wf; nfhs;sKbAk;

tpahghu 
mgptpUj;jp 
Nritfis 
toq;Fjy;

ifj;njhopy; 
mgptpUj;jp kw;Wk; 
njhopy;Kaw;rp 
Cf;Ftpg;G 
jpizf;fsk; 
(kfhz 
rigfspd; fPo;);

,y. 73/1, 
fhyp tPjp> 
nfhs;Sgpl;b

011 2329722 
njh.e: 011 2436662

tpahghu 
mgptpUj;jp 
Nritfs; kw;Wk; 
njhopy;El;g 
epGzj;Jtj;ij 
toq;Fjy;

gpuhe;jpa 
ifj;njhopy; 
mgptpUj;jp 
jpizf;fsk; 
(ifj;njhopy; 
kw;Wk; tu;j;jf 
mikr;R)

4

234,nld;rpy; 
Nfhg;NgfLt 
khtj;ij 
nfh];tj;ij 
gj;juKy;y 

jiyik mYtyfk;:
+94 112 864101 – 105
+94 112880500
 “rfd;gpar” myF :
+94 112 259953
 infor_center@slbfe.lk
 www.slbfe.lk

RaNtiytha;g;gp
w;fhd fld; / 
kPstUk; Gyk;ngaH; 
gzpahsHfSf;fhd 
khdpaq;fs;

,yq;if 
ntspehl;L 
Ntiytha;g;G 
gzpafk;  (SLBFE)

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup

rk;ge;jg;gl;l 
gFjp 
fpuhkNritah
suplkpUe;J 
tprhupj;J 
mwpe;Jnfhs;s 
KbAk; 

me;je;j khfhz 
njhiyNgrp 
tpguf;nfhj;jpypUe;J 
ngw;Wf; nfhs;sKbAk;

kj;jpa kw;Wk; 
khfhz 
murhq;fq;fsplkp
Ue;J ngw;Wf; 
nfhs;sg;gLk; 
RaNtiytha;g;G
f;fhd  
cjtpfis 
to;pg;gLj;jy;

gpuNjr 
nrayfq;fs;

r%f ghJfhg;Gr; Nritfis toq;Fk; epWtdq;fspd; xU njhpT nra;ag;gl;l gl;bay; rhjfkhd tho;f;iff;F



njhopy; fy;tp gapw;rp

354/2 , 
'epGdhjgpar' 
vy;tpl;bfy 
khtj;ij 
nfhOk;G 05

011 259767-80
001 2136500
www.youthskillsmin.gov.lk

njhopy;El;g 
fy;tpia 
toq;Fjy;> 
FLk;g tUkhdk; 
7500 &ghtpw;Fk; 
Fiwthf 
nfhz;l 
FLk;gj;jpYs;s 
gps;isfSf;F 
khjhe;jk; 450 
&ghtpid 
toq;Fjy;. 
topfhl;Ljy; 
kw;Wk; csts 
Nritfs; 
Nghd;wtw;iwAk; 
toq;Fjy;.

njhopy;El;gf; 
fy;tp kw;Wk; 
gapw;rpj; 
jpizf;fsk; 
(,isQu; tptfhu 
kw;Wk; jpwd;fs;; 
mgptpUj;jp 
mikr;R)

354/2 , 
'epGdhjgpar'
vy;tpl;bfy 
khtj;ij 
nfhOk;G 05 
,yq;if

011 2581904
cldpizg;G: 011 7270270
njh.e : 011 2581904
info@vtasl.gov.lk
www.vta.lk

Njrpa kl;l 
gapw;rp 
epWtdq;fs>; 
kw;Wk; ktl;lkl;l 
kw;Wk; fpuhk 
kl;l gapw;rp 
epiyaq;fs; 
Clhf fpuhkpa 
,isQu;fSf;F 
jpwikia $l;Lk; 
gapw;rpfis 
toq;Fjy;. kw;Wk; 
,Wjp kjpg;gPl;ilr; 
nra;J NVQ 
rhd;wpjo;fis 
toq;Fjy;> 
ghlrhiyia 
tpl;L 
tpyfpNahUf;Fk; 
kw;Wk; Vida 
,isQHfSf;Fk;
njhopy;  
topfhl;ly;> 
kw;Wk; csts 
MNyhrid 
Nrit 
toq;Fjy;. 

,yq;if njhopy; 
gapw;rp 
mjpfhurig 
(,isQu; 
mYty;fs; 
kw;Wk; jpwd;fs; 
mgptpUj;jp 
mikr;R)

5

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup



971,= 
n[atu;j;jdG
u khtj;ij> 
ntypfl
uh[fpupa 

011 2888782-7
info@naita.gov.lk
www.naita.slt.lk

Ntiytha;g;igg; 
ngwf;$ba 
jpwikfis 
ngw;Wf; 
nfhs;tjw;fhf 
,isQu;fSf;F 
cau;e;j 
njhopy;Kiw 
juf;fl;Lg;ghLfS
ld; $ba 
njhopy; fy;tp 
kw;Wk; 
njhopy;El;g 
gapw;rpia 
toq;Fjy;> 
rhd;wpjo;; kw;Wk; 
gpw tpUJfis 
toq;Ftjw;fhf 
guPl;irfis 
elj;Jjy;

Njrpa gapYeu; 
kw;Wk; 
ifj;njhopy; 
gapw;rp mjpfhu 
rig (NAITA)

6

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup

100, 
fz;lthy 
tPjp
uj;kyhid

011 2630700
univotec@univotec.ac.lk
www.univotec.ac.lk

gy;fiyf;fof 
fy;tpia ngw;Wf; 
nfhs;tjw;fhd 
mtu;fspd; jpwik 
kw;Wk; 
,aYikia 
mbg;gilahff; 
nfhz;L %d;whk; 
epiy njhopy; 
fy;tp kw;Wk; 
gapw;rp (TVET) 
Kiwikapy; 
khztu;fSf;F 
njhlHr;rpahd 
Nky;Nehf;fpa 
Kd;Ndw;wj;ij 
toq;Fjy;

tho;f;ifj;njhopy;; 
njhopy;El;gtpay; 
gy;fiyf;fofk;

r%f ghJfhg;Gr; Nritfis toq;Fk; epWtdq;fspd; xU njhpT nra;ag;gl;l gl;bay; rhjfkhd tho;f;iff;F



7

582, fhyp tPjp
kTz;l; 
ytz;ah

011 2605625
011 2605535
cg�@sltnet.lk
www.cg�.lk

NtiyngWk; 
tha;g;ig 
mjpfupf;Fk; 
tifapy; 
KONeu> 
gFjpNeu kw;Wk; 
tpN;\r 
gapw;rpnewpfspd; 
%yk; 
Nkhl;lhHtz;b 
njhopy;El;gk; 
kw;Wk; gpw 
njhopy;El;g 
tu;j;jfk; 
njhlu;Gila 
njhopy;El;g 
gapw;rpfis 
toq;Fjy;.

,yq;if N[u;kd; 
njhopy;El;g 
gapw;rp epWtfk; 
(CGTTI)

420, 
ngsj;jNyhf 
khtj;ij 
nfhOk;G 7

011 2684784
www.youthcorps.lk

37 gpuhe;jpa 
gapw;rp 
epiyaq;fspDhlh
f ,isQu;fspd; 
jdpg;gl;l 
jpwikfis 
tpUj;jpnra;jy; 
kw;Wk; 
njhopy;tha;g;G 
Nehf;Fila 
njhopy; fy;tp 
gapw;rpfis 
toq;Fjy;

Njrpa ,isQu; 
gilmzp

330  a+dpad; 
gpNs];
nfhOk;G 10

011 2305326
011 2305327
011 2303280
nswmsc@pclg.gov.lk
www@pclg.gov.lk

njhopy; fy;tp; 
gapw;rp 
epiyaq;fis 
guhkupj;jy;

cs;Suhl;rp 
kw;Wk; 
khfhzrigfs; 
mikr;R

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup



njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup

nfhOk;G 
neUf;fb 
epiyak;
,y : 25, 
bf;Nfy; tPjp 
nfhOk;G08                                            

cldpizg;G: 0114 718585 
011 2671411
win@eureka.lk
www.winsl.net

ngz;fs; 
tYT+l;ly; 
epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lq;fs;

tpkd; ,d; ePl;

150A, L.H.P. 
fl;blk;
ehty tPjp
Enfnfhl

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

epWtdq;fspy; 
jq;fpthOk; 
gps;isfspd; 
njhopy; fy;tp 
jpwikia 
tpUj;jpnra;jy;. 
mq;ftPdKilNah
Uf;fhd njhopy; 
fy;tp gapw;rp 
epiyaq;fspD}lhf  
njhopy; fy;tp 
toq;fy;

r%fNritfs; 
jpizf;fsk; 
kw;Wk; r%f 
eyNdhk;gy; 
khfhz 
mikr;Rf;fs;

8

r%f ghJfhg;Gr; Nritfis toq;Fk; epWtdq;fspd; xU njhpT nra;ag;gl;l gl;bay; rhjfkhd tho;f;iff;F



j.ng.,y 
807,Kjyhk; 
khb> 
njhopyhsu; 
nrayfk; 
ehuN`d;gpl
nfhOk;G 5 

011 2588709
011 2503951
011 2369693
njh.e:011 2503917
inquiry@e�b.lk
www.e�b.lk

rYif tl;b 
tPjq;fSld;  
“tpad;d” 
tPlikg;G fld; 
jpl;lk;

Copau; ek;gpf;if 
epjpa rig

tPlikg;G

150A, L.H.P. 
fl;blk;
ehty tPjp
Enfnfhl

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

,ayhikAs;s 
mq;ftPdKilNahu; 
tPLfis 
fl;Ltjw;F/ 
jpUj;Jtjw;fhd 
epjpAjtpiaAk; 
Vida gy 
cjtpfisAk; 
toq;Fjy;

r%f Nritfs; 
jpizf;fsk; 
(mq;ftPdKw;wtH
fSf;fhd 
Njrparig)

234, nld;rpy; 
Nfhg;gpfLt 
khtj;ij 
nfh];tj;ij 
gj;juKy;y

jiyik mYtyfk;:
+94 112 864101 – 105
+94 112880500
“rfd;gpar” myF :
+94 112 259953
 infor_center@slbfe.lk

500>000 &gh 
ngWkjpahd 
tPlikg;G 
fld;fis 
NehAw;w my;yJ 
CdKw;w Gyk; 
ngaHe;j 
(ntspehl;by; 
Ntiynra;J 
jpUk;gpa) 
njhopyhsu;fSf;
F toq;Fjy; 

,yq;if 
ntspehl;L 
Ntiytha;g;G 
gzpafk;
 (SLBFE)

9

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup



khspfhtj;ij
nfhOk;G 10

011 2209800
njh.e: 011 2342078
info@pensions.gov.lk
www.pensions.gov.lk

gpuNjr 
nrayfq;fs; 
Clhf Xa;T ngw;w 
murhq;f 
cj;jpNahfj;ju;f
Sf;Fk;> 
tpjitfSf;Fk; 
(murhq;f 
cj;jpNahfj;ju;fspd;) 
Xa;T+jpa 
nfhLg;gdTfis 
toq;Fjy;

Xa;T+jpa 
jpizf;fsk;

jdpj;j ngw;Nwhu; FLk;gq;fs; kw;Wk; 
tpjitfSf;fhd Nritfs;

150A, L.H.P. 
fl;blk;
ehty tPjp
Enfnfhl

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

Njitahd 
cgfuzq;fs; 
kw;Wk; 
nghUl;fisf; 
nfhs;tdT 
nra;tjw;F 
epjpAjtpfis 
toq;fy;> 
jpwiktpUj;jp 
gapw;rp toq;fy; 
kw;Wk;; khfhz 
kl;lj;jpy; khfhz 
mikr;Rf;fshy; 
,ij xj;j 
Nritfs; 
toq;fg;gLjy;. 

r%fNritfs; 
jpizf;fsk; 
kw;Wk; r%f 
eyNdhk;gy; 
khfhz 
mikr;Rf;fs;

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup

10

r%f ghJfhg;Gr; Nritfis toq;Fk; epWtdq;fspd; xU njhpT nra;ag;gl;l gl;bay; rhjfkhd tho;f;iff;F



,uz;lhk; 
fl;lk;, 
nrj;rpupga
gj;juKy;y

011 2785141 -50
info@moe.gov.lk
www.moe.gov.lk

Njrpa 
ghlrhiyfs; 
kw;Wk; fy;tp 
ghlj;jpl;lq;fSlh
f ,ytr 
fy;tpia 
toq;Fjy;> 
Mrpupa gapw;rp 
kw;Wk; Vida 
njhopy;El;g 
Mjuit khfhz 
fy;tpKiwf;F 
toq;Fjy;. twpa 
FLk;gq;fspypUe;
J fy;tpapy; 
rpwg;ghf 
nraw;gLk; 
khztu;fspw;F 
Gyikguprpy;fis 
toq;Fjy;.

fy;tp mikr;R> 
khfhz fy;tp 
mikr;Rf;fs; 
kw;Wk; khfhz 
fy;tp 
jpizf;fsq;fs;

fy;tp

18, thu;l; 
g;Ns];
nfhOk;G 7

011 2694486
011 2697133
011 269 7721
info@mohe.gov.lk
www.mohe.gov.lk

15 
gy;fiyf;fofq;fs; 
kw;Wk; 17 
cau;fy;tp 
epWtdq;fSlhf 
%d;whk;epiy 
fy;tpia 
toq;Fjy;

cau;fy;tp 
mikr;R 

330  a+dpad; 
g;Ns];
nfhOk;G 10

011 2305326
011 2305327
011 2303280
nswmsc@pclg.gov.lk
www@pclg.gov.lk

twpa 
gps;isfSf;F 
fy;tp Mjuit 
toq;Fjy; 
(Nritapd; msT 
kw;Wk; 
tp];jpuzk; 
me;je;j 
cs;Suhl;rp 
rigfspd; 
nghUshjhu 
gyj;jpid 
mbg;gilahf 
nfhz;lJ)

cs;Suhl;rp 
kw;Wk; 
khfhzrigfs; 
mikr;R

17,ghu;d;]; 
g;Ns];
nfhOk;G 7

011 26939932
samurdhicom@gamil.com
samurdhidept.gov.lk

njupT 
nra;ag;gl;l 
gps;isfSf;F 
Gyikguprpy;fis 
toq;Fjy;

r%u;j;jp 
Mizahsu; 
ehafj;jpd; 
jpizf;fsk; 
(nghUshjhu 
mgptpUj;jp 
mikr;R)

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup

11



234, nld;rpy; 
Nfhg;NgfLt 
khtj;ij 
nfh];tj;ij 
gj;juKy;y

jiyik mYtyfk;:
+94 112 864101 – 105
+94 112880500
 “rfd;gpar” myF :
+94 112 259953
 infor_center@slbfe.lk
 www.slbfe.lk

Ntspehl;by; 
Ntiytha;g;G 
Njbr;nry;Yk; 
njhopyhsu;fspd; 
gps;isfSf;F 
Gyikguprpy;fis 
“jU jpupa” 
epfo;r;rpj; 
jpl;lj;jpd;fPo; 
toq;Fjy;

,yq;if 
ntspehl;L 
Ntiytha;g;G 
gzpafk; (SLBFE) 

No.75, Nru; 
rpj;jk;gyk; A. 
fhu;bdu; 
khtj;ij 
nfhOk;G 2

011 2481481
info@peoplesbank.lk
www.peoplesbank.lk

gps;isfspd; 
fy;tpf;F 
cjtpfis 
toq;Fjy;

kf;fs; tq;fp

150A, L.H.P. 
fl;blk;
ehty tPjp
Enfnfhl

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

gps;isfSf;F  
fz;njupahNjhUf;
fhd 'gpuapy;' 
vOj;J cgfuz 
gapw;rp kw;Wk; 
irifnkhop 
gapw;rp  kw;Wk; 
fy;tpf;fhd 
cjtpfis 
toq;Fjy;

r%fNritfs; 
jpizf;fsk; 

Xuq;fl;lg;gl;l 
gps;isfSf;F 
cjtpfis 
toq;Fjy;

gpuNjr nrayfk;

12

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup

r%f ghJfhg;Gr; Nritfis toq;Fk; epWtdq;fspd; xU njhpT nra;ag;gl;l gl;bay; rhjfkhd tho;f;iff;F

rk;ge;jg;gl;l 
gFjp 
fpuhkNritah
suplkpUe;J 
tprhupj;J 
mwpe;Jnfhs;s 
KbAk;

me;je;j khfhz 
njhiyNgrp 
tpguf;nfhj;jpypUe;J 
ngw;Wf; nfhs;sKbAk;



,uz;lhk; 
epiy, 
nrj;rpupga
gj;juKy;y

011 2827028
secycdwe@sltnet.lk
www.childwomenmin.gov.lk

mdhijfs;> 
iftplg;gl;ltu;fs;> 
jdpikgLj;jg;gl;l 
gps;isfSf;fhf 
csts 
MNyhrid 
Nritfis 
toq;Fjy;

rpWtu; mgptpUj;jp 
kw;Wk; ngz;fs; 
tptfhu mikr;R

csts MNyhridr;Nrit

96/20, 
fpl;Ly;tj;ij 
tPjp 
nfhOk;G 8

011 2685960
njh.e: 011 5356689
council@ncmh.lk
www.ncmh.lk

kdg; 
gpur;ridfSld; 
$ba jdpg;gl;l 
kdpju;fSf;fhd 
csts 
MNyhrid 
Nritfis 
toq;Fjy;

rfhda - Njrpa 
kdNeha; 
Rfhjhurig

60/7, 
N`hu;ld; 
g;Ns];
nfhOk;G 7

011 2682535
www.srilankasumithrayo.org

jd;dhu;t 
njhz;lH 
el;GwthsHfis 
<LgLj;jp 
gpuhe;jpa 
epiyaq;fSlhf 
el;GwT epfo;r;rpj; 
jpl;lq;fis 
epfo;j;Jjy;

Rkpj;uhNah - 
,yq;if

nfhOk;G 
neUf;fb 
epiyak; ,y 
:25,bf;Nfy; 
tPjp>
nfhOk;G08                                            

cldpizg;G: 0114 718585 
011 2671411
win@eureka.lk
www.winsl.net

neUf;fb 
epiyaq;fs;> 
ngz;fs; ts 
epiyaq;fs;> 
kw;Wk; nghyp]; 
epiyaq;fspYs;s 
csts 
fUkgPlq;fSlhf 
csts 
MNyhrid 
Nritfis 
toq;Fjy;> kw;Wk; 
ngz;fs; kw;Wk; 
rpWtu;fs; 
J];gpuNahfj;ij 
jLj;jy;; kw;Wk; 
rl;l Nritfs;> 
jw;fhypf tjptpl 
trjpfs; Nghd;w 
MjuT 
nfhLf;Fk; 
Nritfis 
toq;Fjy;.

tpkd; ,d; ePl;

13

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup



330, 
jytj;nfhl 
tPjp 
khjpnty 

0 11 2 778 911 – 4
ncpa@childprotec�on.gov.lk
www.childprotec�on.gov.lk

J\;gpuNahfpf;fg;g
l;l my;yJ 
ghjpf;fg;glf;$ba 
rpWtHfSf;F 
cstsr; 
NritfisAk;> 
rpWtHfSf;F 
rl;lrk;ge;j 
jiyaPLfisAk; 
r%fcstpay; 
jiyaPLfisAk; 
toq;Fjy;.

,yq;if Njrpa 
rpWtu; ghJfhg;G 
mjpfhurig 
(NCPA)

xt;nthU 
khfhzj;jpY
k; Nrit 
epiyaq;fs; 
cs;sd.

www.proba�on.gov.lk fy;tp> rpWtu; 
cupikfis 
Cf;Ftpj;jy;> 
tsHg;G ngw;Nwhu; 
jpl;lq;fs>; 
,ul;il 
Foe;ijfSf;F 
cjTjy;> r%f 
mBg;gilapyhd 
GdHtho;topf;fg;g
ly;> csts 
MNyhrid 
Nrit Nghd;w 
rpWtu;fSf;F 
MjuTnfhLf;Fk; 
Nritfis 
toq;Fjy;

rpWtu; 
ed;dlj;ij 
kw;Wk; rpWtu; 
guhkupg;G  
jpizf;fsk;

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup

r%f kw;Wk; 
nghUshjhu 
mjpfhuj;ijf; 
nfhLf;Fk; 
epfo;r;rpj; 
jpl;lq;fis 
toq;Fjy;

ru;Nthja 
jiyikr; 
nrayfk;

ru;Nthja 
jiyikafk; 
98, 
uhtj;jhtj;i
j tPjp 
nkhwl;Lt

011 264-7159
njh.e:  011 2656-512
www.sarvodaya.org

14

r%f ghJfhg;Gr; Nritfis toq;Fk; epWtdq;fspd; xU njhpT nra;ag;gl;l gl;bay; rhjfkhd tho;f;iff;F



Rfhjhuk; 

jiyik 
mYtyfk;,
37/27, 
Gy;yu;]; 
xoq;if
nfhOk;G 7 

011 2555455
www.fpasrilanka.org

kl;lf;fsg;G> 
khq;Fsk;> 
mk;ghiw> 
nfhf;fy;y> 
Etnuypah kw;Wk; 
kUjhid Mfpa 
,lq;fspy; 
mike;Js;s 
Nrit toq;Fk; 
epiyaq;fspDhlh
f FLk;g jpl;l 
Nritfs;> 
csts 
MNyhrid 
Nritfs;> 
kUj;Jt 
gupNrhjpg;Gfs; 
kw;Wk; Vida 
Nritfis 
toq;Fjy;

,yq;if FLk;gj; 
jpl;lr; rq;fk;

itj;jparhiyfs; 
kw;Wk; 
kUe;jfq;fspd; 
xU 
tiyg;gpd;dypDh
lhf - cs;sf 
guhkupg;G kw;Wk; 
ntspNehahsH 
gFjpfspy; - 
Nehia 
Fzkhf;Fk; 
Nritfis RNjr 
rpfpr;ir Kiwapy; 
toq;Fjy;

MAs;Ntj 
jpizf;fsk;

gioa 
nfhl;lht 
tPjp
etpd;d�
kfufk

011 2896911 
njh.e:011 2845537
departmentofayurveda@gmail.com

www.ayurveda.gov.lk

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup
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Rtrpupgha>
385> 
tz.gl;Nlfk 
tpkyNrd 
khtj;ij 
nfhOk;G 10

011 2694033
011 2675011
011 2675449
011 2693493
postmaster@health.gov.lk
www.health.gov.lk

itj;jparhiyfs; 
kw;Wk; Vida 
epiyaq;fs; 
Clhf fl;lzk; 
vJTkpd;wp vy;yh 
tifahd 
Neha;fSf;Fkhd 
Neha;jLg;G 
kw;Wk; Neha;fis 
Fzkhf;Fk; 
Rfhjhu 
Nritfis 
toq;Fjy;

Rfhjhu mikr;R



mq;ftPdHfSf;F 
Nghrhf;F 
cztpw;fhd 
cjtpfis 
toq;Fjy;

gpuNjr nrayfk;;

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup
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r%f ghJfhg;Gr; Nritfis toq;Fk; epWtdq;fspd; xU njhpT nra;ag;gl;l gl;bay; rhjfkhd tho;f;iff;F

rk;ge;jg;gl;l 
gFjp 
fpuhkNritah
suplkpUe;J 
tprhupj;J 
mwpe;Jnfhs;s 
KbAk;

me;je;j khfhz 
njhiyNgrp 
tpguf;nfhj;jpypUe;J 
ngw;Wf; nfhs;sKbAk;

mq;ftPdHfSf;F 
kUj;Jt 
cjtpfis 
toq;FjYk;> 
rf;fu 
ehw;fhypfs;> 
Nfl;f cjTk; 
cgfuzq;fs;> 
Koq;if kyry 
fopTf; fyk; 
nghUj;jg;gl;l 
fjpiu Nghd;w 
cjtp 
cgfuzq;fis 
toq;FjYk;

r%f Nritfs; 
jpizf;fsk;

150A, L.H.P. 
fl;blk;
ehty tPjp
Enfnfhl

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk



r%f eyNdhk;gy; Nritfs;

j.ng.,y 
807,Kjyhk; 
khb>
njhopyhsu; 
nrayfk;
ehuN`d;gpl
nfhOk;G 5 

011 2588709
011 2503951
011 2369693
njh.e:011 2503917
inquiry@e�b.lk
www.e�b.lk

cWg;gpdu;fs; 
Ie;J tUl 
gq;fspg;gpw;F 
gpd;G epjpaq;fis 
ngw;Wf; nfhs;s 
cupj;Jilatuhf 
cs;sdu; 
mj;Jld; ,wg;G 
ed;ikfs;> 
epue;ju 
,ayhikapd; 
Nghjhd 
ed;ikfs;> 
fz;tpy;iy 
nghUj;Jjy;> 
,Uja rj;jpu 
rpfpr;ir> rpWePuf 
khw;W rj;jpu 
rpfpr;ir> 
itj;jparhiyap
y; 
mDkjpf;fg;gly; 
rk;ge;jkhd 
jpl;lq;fs;> 
Copau;fspd; 
gps;isfSf;fhd 
(Ie;jhk; Mz;L 
kw;Wk; fh.ngh.j 
cau;ju 
guPl;irfs; 
rpj;jpailAk; 
nghOjhd) 
Gyikg; gupRfs; 
toq;fg;gLjy;.

Copau; ek;gpf;if 
epjpa rig ( epjp 
jpl;lkply; 
mikr;R)

Fiwe;j 
tUkhdKila 
mq;ftPdkhdtHf
Sf;fhd cjtp 
kw;Wk; tho;thjhu 
MjuT kw;Wk; 
taJ 
Kjpu;e;NjhUf;fhd 
gfy;Neu ftdpg;G 
epiyaq;fs; 

r%f Nritfs; 
jpizf;fsk; 
(r%f Nritfs; 
mikr;R)

150A, L.H.P. 
fl;blk;
ehty tPjp
Enfnfhl

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup

17



mq;ftPdkhdtHf
Sf;fhd 
RaNtiytha;g;G
f;fhd cjtpfs;

r%f eyNdhk;gy; 
khfhz 
mikr;Rf;fs;

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup

twpa mehjuthd 
gps;isfSf;fhd 
gzgupkhw;wq;fs;> 
,ul;ilg; 
gps;isfs;> %d;W 
gps;isfSf;fhd 
cjtpfs>; twpa 
kw;Wk; NehAila 
rpWtu;fSf;fhd 
kUj;Jt 
cjtpfs;. 
rpWtu;fs; 
gfy;Neu ftdpg;G 
epiyaq;fis 
Nkw;ghu;it 
nra;jy;> 'nrtd 
ruz' tsHg;G 
ngw;Nwhu; jpl;lk;

rpWtu; mgptpUj;jp 
kw;Wk; ngz;fs; 
tptfhu mikr;R 
(rpWtu; 
ed;dlj;ij 
kw;Wk; rpWtu; 
guhkupg;G  
Nritfs; 
jpizf;fsk;)

,uz;lhk; 
epiy, 
nrj;rpupga
gj;juKy;y

011 2827028
secycdwe@sltnet.lk
www.childwomenmin.gov.lk

18

r%f ghJfhg;Gr; Nritfis toq;Fk; epWtdq;fspd; xU njhpT nra;ag;gl;l gl;bay; rhjfkhd tho;f;iff;F

rk;ge;jg;gl;l 
gFjp 
fpuhkNritah
suplkpUe;J 
tprhupj;J 
mwpe;Jnfhs;s 
KbAk;

me;je;j khfhz 
njhiyNgrp 
tpguf;nfhj;jpypUe;J 
ngw;Wf; nfhs;sKbAk;

Ntiytha;g;Gfs; 
njhlu;ghd 
Fiwfs;> 
NtiyapypUe;J 
epw;ghl;baik 
Nghd;w 
gpur;ridfis 
jPu;j;J itg;gjpy; 
cjTjy;> 
,isQu;fSf;fhf 
Ntiytha;g;G 
re;ijfis 
elhj;Jjy; 'rpuk 
thrdh' 
epjpaj;jpDhlhf 
epjp kw;Wk; r%f 
eyNdhk;gy; 
Nritfs>; 
Xa;T+jpa 
ed;ikfs>; gzpf; 
nfhil 
nfhLg;gdTfis 
ngw;Wf;nfhs;tjp
y; cjTjy;

njhopy; kw;Wk; 
njhopYwTfs; 
mikr;R

,uz;lhk; 
khb> 
njhopyhsu; 
nrayfk;
nfhOk;G 05

011 2581991
njh.e:011 2368165
slmol@slt.lk
www.labourmin.gov.lk

rhd;W 
gj;jpuq;fis 
toq;FjYk;> 
jfty;fis 
toq;FjYk;

gpuNjr 
fpuhkNritahsH 

rk;ge;jg;gl;l 
mYtyfk;



ngz;fs;; mgptpUj;jp epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lq;fs;

,uz;lhk; 
fl;lk;, 
nrj;rpupga
gj;juKy;y

011 2827028
secycdwe@sltnet.lk
www.childwomenmin.gov.lk

'nlupa fhe;jh' 
epfo;r;rpj; jpl;lk; 
kw;Wk; 'fhe;jh 
rtpa' 
epfo;r;rpj;jpl;lk;

rpWtu; mgptpUj;jp 
kw;Wk; ngz;fs; 
tptfhu mikr;R 

ifk;ngz;fSf;fhd 
RaNtiytha;g;G 
cjtp

r%fNritfs; 
jpizf;fsk; 
kw;Wk; r%f 
eyNdhk;gy; 
khfhz 
mikr;Rf;fs;

150A, L.H.P. 
fl;blk;
ehty tPjp
Enfnfhl

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

njhopy; 
Kaw;rpahz;ik 
mgptpUj;jp

r%u;j;jp 
Mizahsu; 
ehaf 
jpizf;fsk; 
(nghUshjhu 
mgptpUj;jp 
mikr;R)

17, gu;d;]; 
g;Ns];
nfhOk;G 7

011 26939932
samurdhicom@gamil.com
samurdhidept.gov.lk

njhlu;G 
tpguq;fs;

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup

19



r%fk; rhHe;j epWtdq;fs;/ mur rhu;gw;w 
epWtdq;fs; vd;gtw;wpd; eltbf;iffis 
rl;lg+u;tkhf;FjYk>; mtHfspd; Nritfis 
fz;fhzpj;jYk; kw;Wk; Njitg;gLk; nghOJ 
mtu;fis  xUq;fpizj;jYk;

tpgupg;G

r%fk; rhHe;j epWtdq;fs;/mur 
rhu;gw;w epWtdq;fspd; gjpTfs;

Nritfs;

gpuNjr nrayfq;fshy; toq;fg;gLk; Vida 
r%f ghJfhg;G Nritfs;

ngz;fspd; jpwd;fis mgptpUj;jpnra;jYk>;; 
ngz;fis mtu;fis tYT+l;Lk; 
nraw;ghLfspy; <LgLj;jYk>; r%fj;jpy; 
mtu;fspd; gq;if mjpfupj;jYkhFk; 

ijay; gapw;Wtpg;ghsHfs; kw;Wk; 
ngz;fs; mgptpUj;jp 
cj;jpNahfj;ju;fs; (rpWtu; 
mgptpUj;jp kw;Wk; ngz;fs; 
tptfhu mikr;R)

Ntiytha;g;G Kaw;rpfspy; cjTtjw;fhf 
njhopy;El;g jpwd;fis mgptpUj;jpnra;tjw;F 
xOq;F nra;jy;

tpQ;Qhd kw;Wk; njhopy;El;g 
cj;jpNahfj;ju; (tpQ;Qhd 
njhopy;El;g mikr;R)

rpWtu;fSf;fhd nraw;ghLfis xOq;F 
nra;jy;

rpWtu; cupikfs; Cf;Ftpg;G 
cj;jpNahfj;ju;/rpWtu; ghJfhg;G 
kw;Wk; r%f cstpay; 
cj;jpNahfj;ju; 
 (rpWtu; mgptpUj;jp kw;Wk; 

ngz;fs; tptfhu mikr;R) 

taJte;Njhu;> ,sk; jdpegu;fs;> kduPjpahf 
ghjpf;fg;gl;l egH;fs;> Nghijg; nghUs; 
ghtidf;F mbikahNdhu;fs;> rpiwapy; 
jLj;J itf;fg;gl;Ls;stu;fs;> rpWFw;wk; 
nra;jtu;fs; Nghd;w ,yf;F FOf;fSf;F 
csts MNyhrid Nritfis toq;Fjy;

gpuNjr nrayfq;fSld; 
,izf;fg;gl;l csts 
MNyhrid Nrit 
cj;jpNahfj;ju; (r%f Nritfs; 
jpizf;fsk;)

Ntiytha;g;G re;ju;gq;fs; Fwpj;J nghJkf;fs; 
mwpe;J nfhs;;tjw;fhf Ntiyrk;ge;jg;gl;l 
re;ijfs; kw;Wk; NtW nraw;ghLfis 
elhj;Jjy;

kdpjts Cf;Ftpg;G 
cj;jpNahfj;ju; (cw;gj;jp jpwd; 
Cf;Ftpg;G mikr;R)

Ml;gjpTj; jpizf;fsj;jpw;F Kd;itg;gjw;fhf 
Njitahd cWjpgLj;jy;fSld; 
tpz;zg;gq;fis Vw;Wf;nfhs;Sjy;

Njrpa milahs ml;ilfs; 

csts MNyhrid Nritfis toq;Fjy;kd csts MNyhrfH (r%f 
Nritfs; jpizf;fsk;)

frNuhfk;> Gw;WNeha;> jyrPkpah> njhONeha; 
Nghd;w Neha;fshy; Jd;GWk; NehahspfisAila 
Fiwe;j tUkhdk; ngWk; FLk;gq;fSf;F cjtp 
toq;Fjy;> kUj;Jt rhd;wpjo;fspid 
mbg;gilahff; nfhz;L; jFjpAila 
FLk;gq;fSf;F cjtpia toq;Fjy;

khfhz r%f Nritfs; 
jpizf;fsk;

MAs;Ntj rdr%f kUj;Jt Rfhjhu 
Nritfis toq;Fjy;

gpuNjr nrayfj;jpy; cs;s 
MAs;Ntj kUj;Jt 
cj;jpNahfj;ju;fs;

20

r%f ghJfhg;Gr; Nritfis toq;Fk; epWtdq;fspd; xU njhpT nra;ag;gl;l gl;bay; rhjfkhd tho;f;iff;F



,yq;if 
r%u;j;jp 
mjpfhurig> 
ehd;fhk; 
khb> 
nrj;rpupgha
gj;juKy;y

0112 2873800
njh.e: 011 2873800
www.samurdhi.gov.lk

ehLg+uhTk; 
tUkhdj;ij 
cUthf;Fk; 
fUj;jpl;lq;fis 
nray;gLj;Jtjd; 
%yk; 
nghUshjhuj;ij 
gyg;gLj;Jjy;

Nritfs;

r%Hj;jp tq;fp 
(gpuhe;jpa kl;lk;)

epWtdk;

Vida epWtdq;fs; 

epiyahf 
njhlHe;J 
ngwf;$ba  
tho;thjhuj;jpw;fhf 
epjpf;fld;> 
tpahghu 
mgptpUj;jp 
Nritfs;> 
jpwikia 
ngUf;;Fjy; 
njhlu;ghd 
Nritfs; 
vd;gtw;iw 
toq;Fjy;

ru;Nthja rPl;]; 
(SEEDS)

ru;Nthja 
rPl;];
45 
uhtj;jhtj;j 
tPjp> 
nkhwl;Lt

011 2655121
011 2655334�
www.seeds.lk

taJ 
KjpHe;NjhUf;Fk; 
twpa 
mq;ftPdkhd 
kf;fSf;Fk; tPL 
kw;Wk; 
kyry$lq;fis 
fl;Ltjw;F 
epjpAjtpfis 
toq;fy;.

ngud;bdh 
ikf;Nuh 
gpdhd;]; (Gte) 
ypkpll;

,y. 381/10, 
Rtu;z 
g;Ns];
ehty

011 4367641
www.berendina.org

tho;thjhuj;ij epiy ehl;Ltjw;fhf gad;ngWNthu; nry;yf; $ba NkYk; rpy 
epWtdq;fs; fPNo epuy;gLj;jg;gl;Ls;sd. mtu;fsJ Nritg; gFjpapy; cs;s fs 
cj;jpNahfj;ju;fspd; mYtyfq;fs; mike;Js;s ,lq;fs; Fwpj;j jfty;fis 
mtHfspd; jiyikr; nrayfq;fsplkpUe;Jk; kw;Wk; cs;Su; jghy; 
epiyaq;fsplkpUe;Jk; ngw;W nfhs;sKbAk;. 

epjpr;Nritfis
toq;Fjy;>
twpNahUf;fhd
tUkhdj;ij
mjpfupj;jy;>
twpNahUf;F
epjpAjtp 
Nritfis 
toq;Fjy;>   
kw;Wk; Ntiy
tha;g;G
re;ju;g;gq;fis
mjpfupj;jy;.  

Nrth gpdhd;]; 
ypkpll;

805/3, Nyf; 
tPjp>
nghuy];fKt

011 4369264-5
njh.e: 011 4641404
info@sewafinance.com

Kftup njhlu;G tpguq;fs;
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197/1 
nlk;g;yu;]; 
tPjp> kTz;l; 
ytz;ah

011 2727503�
www.brac.net

epjpr;Nritfs; 
kw;Wk; jpwikia 
ngUf;Fk; 
gapw;rpfSlhf 
tho;thjhuj;ij 
Kd;Ndw;Wjy;

BRAC

czT 
njhopy;El;gk;> 
kw;Wk; czT 
gjg;gLj;jy; 
njhlu;ghd 
gapw;rpfis Ez; 
kw;Wk; rpwpa 
mstpyhd 
czT njhopy; 
Kaw;rpahsUf;F 
toq;Fjy;

fj;jp wpr; 
Qhgfhu;j;j 
czT gjdply; 
epiyak; 
(vk;gpypgpl;ba)

Nahjhfk
vk;gpypgpl;ba

047 2230248
catrih@sltnet.lk
www.foodsolu�oncentre.org

epiyahf 
njhlHe;J 
ngwf;$ba 
tUkhdj;ij 
cUthf;Fk; 
nraw;jpl;lq;fis 
mikf;Fk; 
Nritfis 
toq;Fjy;> 

gp];d]; 
fpupNard; (GTE) 
ypkpll;

,y. 
09,NklNfl;b
a tPjp> 
jq;fhiy 

047 2242894 / 4929693
njh.e: 047 2242894
www.businesscrea�onssrilanka.com

tpahghu 
mgptpUj;jp 
Nritfs;

tlf;F fpof;F 
r%f nghUshjhu 
mgptpUj;jpahsu; 
(NESED)

ikj;jpupghy
Nrdehaf;f 
khtj;ij> 
mEuhjGuk; 

0777427751
025-2224653
nesed.org@gmail.com
www.nesed.lk

Fiwe;j 
tUkhdKila 
egH;fSf;fhd 
epjptrjpfs;

rdr r%fq;fs; 
kw;Wk; rdr 
mgptpUj;jp tq;fp

,y. 12. 
vl;kz;l; tPjp> 
fpUyg;gd>
nfhOk;G 6

011 2832500  �
www.sdb.lk

Nritfs;epWtdk; Kftup njhlu;G tpguq;fs;
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kj;jpa rpfpr;ir epiyak;;;;;
,y. 29 b Nruk; gpNs];> 

nfhOk;G 10.
miof;f Ntz;ba njhiyNgrp 

,yf;fq;fs;
Mzhapd; 011-2-695430 

ngz;zhapd; - 011-2-695420
 

aho;g;ghzk; � 
021-2222245

024-2224575

023-2232261

026-2222261

067-2229496

025-2222261

027-2222384

065-2222641

033-2222261

032-2220750
066-2222261

081-2203622

037-2224339

035-2222261

055-2222261
052-2234393011-2667163

034-2236937 045-2225396

055-2276261

091-2245998

041-2232302

047-2220247

063-2222261

031-2224156

011-2960224

047-2230261

091-2255447

ghypay; njhlHghd Neha;fSf;fhd rpfpr;ir epiyaq;fs; elj;jg;gLk; 
mur itj;jparhiyfSk; mtw;wpd; njhiyNgrp ,yf;fq;fSk;

kd;dhH 

tTdpah

jpUf;Nfhzkiy
mDuhjGuk; 

nghyeWit

Nffhiy

khj;jis
rpyhgk; 

fz;b 

fy;Kid

kl;lf;fsg;G

mk;ghiwgJis 

FUzhfiy 

ePHnfhOk;G

fk;g` 

uhfk

fSj;Jiw

Etnuypah

,uj;jpdGup

gyg;gpl;b 

vk;gpypg;gpl;b 

nkhzuhfiy

mk;ghe;Njhl;il

fhyp 

khj;jiw  
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,yq;if kw;Wk; khiyjPTf;fhd r.njh.ep ehl;L mYtyfk; 
202- 204>
ngsj;jhNyhf;f khtj;ij>
nfhOk;G 7> ,yq;if
njh., : + 94 11 2592525
njh.efy; : + 94 11 2500865
www.ilo.org/colombo
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FOREWORD

The International Labour Organization under its ILO/Japan Social Security 
Net Fund Project on 'Improving Social Protection and Building Capacity of 
Organizations of Persons Living with HIV' compiled this guide to provide 
information on some key social protection services available in Sri Lanka that 
could be accessed by positive persons and their families. The users are 
kindly reminded that this is not a thorough compilation of all services but a 
list of some important services accessible to vulnerable groups. 

The list comprises services provided by the Government of Sri Lanka and 
some non-governmental organizations such as:

 Assistance for self-employment
 Vocational training and resources
 Housing
 Assistance for single parent families and widows
 Education
 Counselling
 Health services
 Social welfare assistance
 Women development programmes
 Social security services of Divisional Secretariats
 Child protection
 Assistance for prospective and returnee migrant workers and
  their family members
 

Since the services of many line ministries are channelled through the 
Divisional Secretariats, any information seeker can approach the Information 
Desk of a Divisional Secretariat for details.

Dr. Indira Hettiarachchi
National Project Coordinator 
ILO, Colombo 
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Message from the Director ILO for Sri Lanka and Maldives 

HIV and AIDS in the world of work is a concern of the ILO, since the welfare 
and wellbeing of all workers make the core of ILO's mandate. ILO strongly 
believes people living with HIV (PLHIV) have equal right to work in an 
atmosphere free of stigma and discrimination. In addition, the ILO 
Recommendation on HIV & AIDS in the World of Work states that PLHIV 
and their dependents should have access to social security systems and 
benefits under such schemes including occupational insurance.

Most of the people living with HIV are in their productive years having the 
capacity to contribute to the national economy with their expertise and 
experience. However, due to stigma and discrimination a large number of 
them have left their jobs and are trying to make a meagre living by engaging 
in small businesses or are unemployed. Most of them are unaware of the 
social services provided by the government and various non-government 
organizations to help the poor and needy to improve their social and 
economic wellbeing.     

The ILO/Japan Social Security Project was able to respond to this gap by 
advocacy to highlight the need to include PLHIV in social protection schemes 
and also creating awareness among PLHIV on services available. This 
directory is one of the ILO's efforts in making accessible to PLHIV 
information on the sources and services that are available in Sri Lanka. It is 
my earnest hope that this booklet will be of benefit to PLHIV.   

I thank, Dr. Indira Hettiarachchi, ILO - National Programme Coordinator,  
Ms. LeeNah Hsu, Social Protection Focal Point, ILOAIDS, Mr. N.G. Kularatne 
(Director, Lanka International Management Advisory Services) and all others 
who contributed to bringing out this document.  I also wish to thank the 
ILO/Japan Fund for Building Social Safety Nets in Asia and the Pacific for 
providing financial support for making this a realty. 

Donglin Li
The Director
ILO Country Office for Sri Lanka and Maldives
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Message from the Director National STD/AIDS Control Programme
 
Sri Lanka is a country in South East Asia with a low HIV prevalence. However 
the well being of People Living with HIV (PLHIV), just as that of all Sri Lanka 
citizens, should be a concern for all sectors involved in social protection. 
Although HIV is considered a chronic illness that is preventable and can be 
controlled, PLHIV are still subjected to stigma and discrimination.  

Many PLHIV are currently living in low social and economic strata and are 
further disadvantaged with low literacy. They are in need of social support to 
engage in dignified livelihoods. The government and our society in general 
have the responsibility to ensure social support at all levels for their 
sustenance, as with all of our citizens in need.  

There is a gap among the PLHIV in the awareness of available sources of 
social assistance that can be accessed. This compilation covers major sources 
of social assistance, in a user-friendly way and we hope it will be a useful 
reference to help them in getting the support they need.

I thank the International Labour Organization, Colombo and those who 
contributed to prepare this document.

Dr. Sisira Liyanage 
Director
National STD/AIDS Control Programme
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Message from the Commissioner General of Labour 

The ministry of Labour and Labour Relations is committed to improve 
productivity, social protection and protection of rights of all workers in Sri 
Lanka. Since the majority of those infected with HIV belong to the most 
productive age group it is an issue of the world of work.

It is a duty and the responsibility of a civilised society to provide social 
protection services for vulnerable groups to help them to improve their 
productivity and have better livelihoods. Hence, there are many government 
institutions and non-governmental organizations providing social protection 
services in numerous ways to disadvantaged persons. Especially persons who 
are subjected to stigma and discrimination can make use of such services to 
improve their livelihoods. 

Compilation of this list of organizations providing social protection services 
by the office of the International Labour Organization of Sri Lanka is 
praiseworthy. It is anticipated that the target group for this book will make 
good use of the valuable information in it to lead a productive and happy life.  

Mr. Herath Yapa
Commissioner General of Labour 
Department of Labour 
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CARE AND SUPPORT FOR PEOPLE LIVING WITH HIV

No.29, 
De Saram 
place
Colombo 10

Tel 011 26 67163
Fax: 011 533 6873 / 
011 2682859
info@aidscontrol.gov.lk
www.aidscontrol.gov.lk

Care and support 
for HIV  infected 
persons, pre & 
post-test 
counselling, testing, 
treatment and 
follow up. 
Prevention of HIV 
and other sexually 
transmitted 
infections

National STD AIDS 
Control 
Programme – 
Colombo Central 
STD Clinic, 
Provincial STD 
Clinics and sub-
clinics 

Mandavila rd.
Kotikawatta 

Tel 011  2411284
Fax 011 2410031

Provision of in-
ward care and 
treatment for HIV 
infected persons

Base Hospital 
(Infectious Diseases 
Hospital), Angoda

6, Wijerama 
Mawatha 
Colombo 7

Tel - 0112690230
0114947878
Fax 011 2690230
prog@aidsfoundationlanka.org
www.aidsfoundationlanka.org

Care and support 
for HIV  infected 
persons, pre & 
post-test 
counselling, testing, 
treatment and 
follow up. 
Prevention of HIV 
and other sexually 
transmitted 
infections

AIDS Foundation of 
Lanka 

No. 55, 
Abhayarama 
Road
Narahenpita
Colombo 05

011 2369069
077 981 7173
lankaplus2001@yahoo.com 

Care & support, 
home visits, 
counselling,  drop-
in centre

Lanka Plus 

256, 
Kalapaluwawa
Rajagiriya 

0719184196
pwnprincy@gmail.com 

Care & support, 
home visits, 
counselling,  
drop-in centre

Positive Women's 
Network

1

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS



Head Office,
37/27, 
Bullers Lane
Colombo 7 

011 2555455
www.fpasrilanka.org

Health check-ups, 
counselling 
services, 
pharmaceutical 
services

Family Planning 
Association of 
Sri Lanka 

51C, 
Huludagoda 
Road
Mount Lavinia

Tel: 011-4282550
trust@grassrooted.net
www.grassrooted.net

Provide 
employment 
opportunities and 
help marginalised 
groups 

Grass Rooted Trust

247, 
Polhengoda 
Road 
Colombo 5

Tel: 011-2828217
Fax: 011-2828917
anu@chibbysfriends.com
www.chibbysfriends.com

Assistance for 
nutrition for 
children living with 
HIV

Chibby's friends

24,Uswatta Rd
Moratuwa

4974717
01126441717
www.hope-for-children.org

Assistance for 
education and 
nutrition for 
children living with 
HIV

HOPE for Children 

2

156/5, 
Kuri kotuwa
Banduragoda Rd
Weyangoda 

0713586712
su.pha@yahoo.com 

Care & support, 
home visits, 
counselling,  
drop-in centre

Positive Hope 
Alliance 

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS
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SELF-EMPLOYMENT

17, 
Barnes Place
Colombo 7

011 26939932
samurdhicom@gamil.com
www.samurdhidepartment.gov.lk

Provides monthly 
livelihood support 
to low income 
families and 
implement social 
security 
programmes

Department of the 
Commissioner 
General of 
Samurdhi 
(Ministry of 
Economic 
Development)

354/2 , 
"Nipunatha 
Piyasa" 
Elvitigala 
Mawatha
Colombo 05

0112581904
Hot line:0117270270 
Fax :0112581904
info@vtasl.gov.lk
www.vta.lk

Facilitates to obtain 
further training, 
placement in 
employment and to 
start self-
employment 
projects for youth 
who have 
undergone 
vocational training

Vocational Training 
Authority (VTA) of 
Sri Lanka

464/A, 
T B Jayah 
Mawatha
Colombo 10

011 2681973–4
011 2681966-7
011 2688088
www.med.gov.lk

Strengthens poor 
and marginalized 
families (under 
Samurdhi)  to 
improve nutrition, 
self-employment, 
entrepreneurship 
etc

Divi Neguma 
(Ministry of 
Economic 
Development)

Inquire from 
the Grama 
Niladhari of 
the area 

Can be obtained from the 
provincial telephone directory 

Chanel assistance 
for self-
employment 
received from the 
central and 
provincial 
governments 

Divisional 
Secretariat Offices

3

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS



69, West Wing 
2nd Floor
Janadhipathi 
Mawatha
Colombo 1

011 2439843
011 2423807
011 2470301
Fax: 011 2437400
www.neda.lk

Business support 
services and 
providing 
information related 
to micro, small and 
medium 
enterprises 

National Enterprise 
Development 
Authority (NEDA)

780, Maradana 
Road, 
Colombo 10

011 2669269
011 2689360
011 2689361
info@tisedmin.gov.lk
www.tisedmin.gov.lk

Provides 
information related 
to small and 
medium enterprise 
(SME) sector

Ministry of 
Traditional 
Industries and Small 
Enterprise 
Development

Inquire from 
the relevant 
Provincial 
Council 

Can be obtained from the 
telephone directory of the 
area

Provides business 
development 
services

Department of 
Industrial 
Development and 
Enterprise 

No. 73/1, 
Galle Road,
Kollupitiya 
Colombo 03

011 2329722 
Fax: 011 2436662

Provides business 
development 
services and 
technical expertise

Regional Industrial 
Development  
(Ministry of 
Industry and 
Commerce)

4

234, Denzil 
Kobbekaduwa 
Mawatha
Koswatta
Battaramulla

Head office:
+94 112 864101 – 105
+94 112880500
 "Sahanapiyasa" Unit:
+94 112 259953
infor_center@slbfe.lk
www.slbfe.lk

Self-employment 
loan / grants for 
returnee migrant 
workers

Sri Lanka Bureau of 
Foreign 
Employment 
(SLBFE)

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS
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VOCATIONAL TRAINING

354/2, 
Nipunatha 
Piyasa, 
Elvitigala 
Mawatha
Colombo 5

011 259767-80
001 2136500
www.youthskillsmin.gov.lk

Provides technical 
education and 
provides Rs. 450/- 
per month for 
children whose 
family income is 
less than Rs. 7500/-, 
guidance and 
counselling

Department of 
Technical Education 
and Training 
(Ministry of Youth 
Affairs and Skill 
Development)

354/2 , 
"Nipunatha 
Piyasa" 
Elvitigala 
Mawatha
Colombo 05,
Sri Lanka.

011 2581904
Hot line : 011 7270270
Fax : 011 2581904
info@vtasl.gov.lk
www.vta.lk

Provides skill 
training to rural 
youth through 
national level 
training institutes 
and district and 
rural level training 
centres. Final 
assessment and 
issuing of NVQ 
certificates. Provide 
career guidance 
and counselling to 
school leavers and 
other youth.

Vocational Training 
Authority (Ministry 
of Youth Affairs and 
Skill Development)

100, 
Kandawala 
Road 
Ratmalana

011 2630700
univotec@univotec.ac.lk
www.univotec.ac.lk

Provides 
progressive upward 
movement to 
students in the 
Tertiary Vocational 
Education and 
Training (TVET) 
system based on 
their aptitudes and 
abilities to acquire 
university 
education.

University of 
Vocational 
Technology

5
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971, 
Sri 
Jayewardanapura 
Mawatha,  
Welikada
Rajagiriya 

011 2888782-7
info@naita.gov.lk
www.naita.slt.lk

Provides vocational 
and technical 
training with 
highest professional 
standards for youth 
to acquire 
employable skills 
and conducts 
examinations to 
issue certificates 
and other awards.

National 
Apprentice and 
Industrial Training 
Authority (NAITA)

582, 
Galle Road
Mount Lavinia

011 2605625
011 2605535
cgtti@sltnet.lk
www.cgtti.lk

Provides technical 
training related to 
automobile and 
other technical 
trades through full 
time, part time and 
special courses to 
enhance 
employability

Ceylon German 
Technical Training 
Institute (CGTTI)

420, 
Bauddhaloka 
Mawatha 
Colombo 7

011 2684784
www.youthcorps.lk

Provides personal 
development skills 
and job oriented 
vocational training 
for youth through 
37 regional training 
centres

National Youth 
Corps

330
Union Place
Colombo 10

011 2305326
011 2305327
011 2303280
nswmsc@pclg.gov.lk
www@pclg.gov.lk

Maintenance of 
vocational training 
centres

Ministry of Local 
Government and 
Provincial Councils

6

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS
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Colombo 
Crisis Centre 
No :25,
Tickell Road, 
Colombo 08

Hotline 0114 718585 
011 2671411
win@eureka.lk
www.winsl.net

Women 
empowerment 
programmes 

Women In Need 

7

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS

150A, 
L.H.P. Building
Nawala Road,
Nugegoda

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

Vocational skill 
development of 
institutionalized 
children.  
Vocational 
education through 
Vocational Training 
Centres for the 
disabled

Department of 
Social Services and 
Provincial Ministries 
of Social Welfare



P O Box 807, 
1st Floor, 
Labour 
Secretariat, 
Narahenpita,
Colombo 5

011 2588709
011 2503951
011 2369693
Fax:011 2503917
inquiry@etfb.lk
www.etfb.lk

'VIYANA' Housing 
loan scheme under 
concessionary rates 
of interest 

Employers' Trust 
Fund Board 

HOUSING

150A, 
L.H.P. Building
Nawala Road,
Nugegoda

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

Provides financial 
assistance for the 
disabled to 
construct/improve 
houses and many 
other assistance

Department of 
Social Services 
(National Council 
for the Disabled)

234, Denzil 
Kobbekaduwa 
Mawatha
Koswatta
Battaramulla

Head office:
+94 112 864101 – 105
+94 112880500
 "Sahanapiyasa" Unit:
+94 112 259953
infor_center@slbfe.lk

Provides housing 
loans worth Rs. 
500,000 for sick or 
disabled migrant 
workers

Sri Lanka Bureau of 
Foreign 
Employment 
(SLBFE)

8

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS
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Maligawatta
Colombo 10

011 2209800
Fax: 011 2342078
info@pensions.gov.lk
www.pensions.gov.lk

Pay pensions of 
retired government 
officers and widows 
(of government 
officers) through 
the Divisional 
Secretariats

Department of 
Pensions

9

SERVICES FOR SINGLE PARENT FAMILIES 
AND WIDOWS

150A, 
L.H.P. Building,
Nawala Road
Nugegoda

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

Provides financial 
assistance to 
purchase 
equipment  and 
materials,  skill 
development 
training and similar 
services at 
provincial level by 
the Provincial 
Ministries

Department of 
Social Services and 
Provincial Ministries 
of Social Welfare 

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS



2nd Stage, 
Sethsiripaya
Battaramulla

011 2785141 -50
info@moe.gov.lk
www.moe.gov.lk

Provides free 
education through 
national schools 
and education 
curricula, teacher 
training and other 
technical support to 
provincial 
education system. 
Scholarship are 
given to students 
who excel in 
studies of poor 
families

Ministry of 
Education
Provincial Ministries 
and  Provincial 
Departments of 
Education 

EDUCATION

18, 
Ward Place,
Colombo 7

011 2694486
011 2697133
011 269 7721
info@mohe.gov.lk
www.mohe.gov.lk

Provides tertiary 
education through 
15 universities and 
17 higher education 
institutes

Ministry of Higher 
Education

10

330  
Union Place,
Colombo 10

011 2305326
011 2305327
011 2303280
nswmsc@pclg.gov.lk
www.pclg.gov.lk

Provides education 
support for poor 
children (range and 
extent of services 
depend on the 
economic strength 
of the respective 
local authority)

Ministry of Local 
Government and 
Provincial Councils

17, 
Barnes Place,
Colombo 7

011 26939932
samurdhicom@gamil.com
www.samurdhidept.gov.lk

Provides 
scholarships for 
selected children

Department of the 
Commissioner 
General of 
Samurdhi (Ministry 
of Economic 
Development)

Provides assistance 
for marginalized 
children

Divisional 
Secretariat

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS

Inquire from 
the Grama 
Niladhari of 
the area 

Can be obtained from the 
provincial telephone directory 
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234, Denzil 
Kobbekaduwa 
Mawatha
Koswatta
Battaramulla

Head office:
+94 112 864101 – 105
+94 112880500
 "Sahanapiyasa" Unit:
+94 112 259953
infor_center@slbfe.lk
www.slbfe.lk

Provides 
scholarships for 
children of external 
migrant workers 
,'Daru Diriya' 
programme

Sri Lanka Bureau of 
Foreign 
Employment 
(SLBFE) 

No.75, 
Sir 
Chittampalam 
A. Gardiner 
Mawatha
Colombo 2

011 2481481
info@peoplesbank.lk
www.peoplesbank.lk

Provides assistance 
for children's 
education 

People's Bank 

11

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS

150A, L.H.P. 
Building
Nawala Road
Nugegoda

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

Provides Braille and 
Sign Language 
training and 
assistance for the 
education for 
children

Department of 
Social Services



2nd Stage, 
Sethsiripaya
Battaramulla

011 2827028
secycdwe@sltnet.lk
www.childwomenmin.gov.lk

Provides 
counselling services 
for orphaned, 
abandoned, 
destitute  children 

Ministry of Child 
Development and 
Women's Affairs

COUNSELLING

96/20, 
Kitulwatta 
Road,
Colombo 8

011 2685960
Fax: 011 5356689
council@ncmh.lk
www.ncmh.lk

Provides 
counselling services 
for individuals with 
mental issues

Sahanaya-National 
Council for Mental 
Health

12

60/7, 
Horton Place,
Colombo 7

011 2682535
www.srilankasumithrayo.org

Conducts a 
befriending 
programme 
through regional 
centres involving 
volunteer be 
frienders

Sri Lanka 
Sumithrayo

Colombo 
Crisis Centre 
No :25,
Tickell Road, 
Colombo 08                                             

Hotline 0114 718585 
011 2671411
win@eureka.lk
www.winsl.net

Provides 
counselling services 
and prevention of 
women and child 
abuse through the 
Crisis centres,  
Women's 
Resources Centres 
and Police station 
counselling desks 
and also other 
support services 
such as legal 
services, temporary 
shelter etc. 

Women In Need 

Provides social and 
economic 
empowerment 
programmes 

Sarvodaya Sarvodaya 
Headquarters
98, 
Rawatawatta 
Road
Moratuwa

011 264-7159
Fax:  011 2656-512
www.sarvodaya.org

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS
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330, 
Thalawathugoda 
Rd
Madiwela 
Sri 
Jayawardanapura

0 11 2 778 911 – 4
ncpa@childprotection.gov.lk
www.childprotection.gov.lk

Provides services 
for abused and 
vulnerable children 
and counselling, 
legal interventions 
and psychosocial 
interventions for 
children etc.

National Child 
Protection 
Authority of Sri 
Lanka (NCPA)

Service centres  
are located in 
each province

www.probation.gov.lk Provides child 
support services 
such as education, 
promotion of child 
rights, foster parent 
schemes,  
assistance for twins, 
community based 
rehabilitation, 
counselling etc. 

Department of 
Probation and Child 
Care

13

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS



Suwasiripaya, 
385, 
Rev. 
Baddegama 
Wimalawansa 
Mawatha
Colombo 10

011 2694033
011 2675011
011 2675449
011 2693493
postmaster@health.gov.lk
www.health.gov.lk

Provides preventive 
and curative health 
services for all 
types of diseases 
free of charge 
through hospitals 
and other units

Ministry of Health

HEALTH
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Head Office,
37/27, 
Bullers Lane
Colombo 7 

011 2555455
www.fpasrilanka.org

Provides family 
planning services, 
counselling, medical 
check-ups and 
other services 
through service 
delivery points 
located at Batticloa, 
Mankulam, 
Ampara, Kogalla, 
Nuwaraeliya and 
Maradana.

Family Planning 
Association of 
Sri Lanka

Provision of 
curative services – 
indoor and 
outdoor- on the 
basis of indigenous 
methods of 
treatment, through 
a network of 
hospitals and 
dispensaries

Department of 
Ayurveda

Old Kottawa 
Road,
Nawinna
Maharagama
Moratuwa

011 2896911 
Fax:011 2845537
departmentofayurveda@gmail.com

www.ayurveda.gov.lk

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS
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Provides medical 
assistance for 
persons with 
disabilities, 
providing assistive 
devices such as 
wheel chairs, 
hearing aids, elbow 
commodes, wheel 
chairs

Department of 
Social Services

150 A, 
L.H.P. Building
Nawala Road
Nugegoda

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

Provides nutritional 
assistance for the 
disabled

Divisional 
Secretariat

15

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS

Inquire from 
the Grama 
Niladhari of 
the area 

Can be obtained from the 
provincial telephone directory 



SOCIAL WELFARE ASSISTANCE

16

P O Box 807, 
1st Floor, 
Labour 
Secretariat, 
Narahenpita
Colombo 5

011 2588709
011 2503951
011 2369693
Fax:011 2503917
inquiry@etfb.lk
www.etfb.lk

Members are 
entitled to 
withdraw  funds 
after 5 years of 
contribution also 
provide support 
such as death 
benefits, 
permanent 
disability, eye lens 
implants, heart 
surgery, kidney 
transplant, 
hospitalization 
schemes, 
scholarships for 
children of 
employees ( passing 
the Year 5 and GCE 
(A/L)  
examinations)

Employees' Trust 
Fund Board 
(Ministry of Finance 
and Planning)

Assistance and 
livelihood support 
for disabled 
persons with a low 
income and day 
care centres for 
elders

Department of 
Social Services 
(Ministry of Social 
Services)

150 A, 
L.H.P. Building
Nawala Road
Nugegoda

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

Cash transfers to 
poor orphaned 
children,  assistance 
for twins and 
triplets, medical 
assistance to poor 
and sick children, 
supervision of 
children's day care 
centres, Sevana 
Sarana Foster 
Parent Scheme

Ministry of Child 
Development and 
Women's Affairs 
(Department of 
Probation and Child 
Care Services)

2nd Stage, 
Sethsiripaya
Battaramulla

011 2827028
secycdwe@sltnet.lk
www.childwomenmin.gov.lk

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS

A selected list of institutions providing social protection services for positive living
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Assistance for 
disabled persons 
for self-
employment

Provincial Ministries 
of Social Welfare

Assist in addressing 
employment 
related grievances, 
termination of 
employment,  
conduct Job fairs 
for youth,  financial 
and social welfare 
services through 
the 'Shrama Wasana 
Fund', assist in 
obtaining 
retirement benefits, 
gratuity payments 
etc. 

Ministry of Labour 
and Labour 

2nd Floor, 
Labour 
Secretariat
Colombo - 05.

011 2581991
Fax:011 2368165
slmol@slt.lk
www.labourmin.gov.lk

Issuing certificates 
and providing 
information

Area Grama 
Niladhri

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS

Inquire from 
the Grama 
Niladhari of 
the area 

Can be obtained from the 
provincial telephone directory 

Relevant Office



WOMEN DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES

18

2nd Stage, 
Sethsiripaya
Battaramulla

011 2827028
secycdwe@sltnet.lk
www.childwomenmin.gov.lk

'Diriya Kantha' 
Programme and  
'Kantha Saviya' 
Programme

Ministry of Child 
Development and 
Women's Affairs

Assistance for 
widows for self-
employment

Department of 
Social Services and 
Provincial Ministries 
of Social Welfare  

150A, 
L.H.P. Building
Nawala Road
Nugegoda

011 2825216
011 2825232
dirss@sltnet.lk
www.socialservices.gov.lk

Entrepreneurship 
development

Department of the 
Commissioner 
General of 
Samurdhi (Ministry 
of Economic 
Development)

17, 
Barnes Place
Colombo 7

011 26939932
samurdhicom@gamil.com
www.samurdhidept.gov.lk

CONTACT 
DETAILS

SERVICESINSTITUTION ADDRESS

A selected list of institutions providing social protection services for positive living



19

Legitimizing operations and monitoring the services 
of Community Based Organizations (CBOs) / Non-
governmental Organizations (NGOs) and 
coordination with them as and when the necessary

DESCRIPTION

Registration of CBOs / NGOs

SERVICES

OTHER SOCIAL PROTECTION SERVICES 
PROVIDED BY THE DIVISIONAL SECRETARIATS

Provides skill development for women and involving 
women in activities to empower them and to 
enhance their role in the society 

Sewing Instructresses (Ministry of 
Child Development and Women's 
Affairs) and Women's Development 
officers 

Organizes technical skills  to assist in employment 
efforts

Science and Technology Officer 
(Ministry of Science and Technology)

Organizes activities for childrenChild Rights Promotion Officer / 
Child Protection and Psycho-social 
Officer (Ministry of Child 
Development and Women's Affairs) 

Provides counselling services for a range of target 
groups such as adults, young individuals, mentally 
affected people, drug addicts, prison detainees, those 
who have committed minor offenses etc.

Counselling Officer attached to DS 
Office (Department. Of Social 
Services)

Conducts Job Fairs and other activities to make the 
public aware of employment opportunities

Human Resources Promotion Officer 
(Ministry of Productivity Promotion

Accepts applications with necessary endorsements 
to be forwarded to the Department of Registration 
of Persons 

National Identity Cards

Provides counselling assistancePsychological counsellor 
(Department of Social Services )

Provides assistance for low income families with 
patients suffering from tuberculosis, cancers, 
thalassemia, leprosy etc. based on medical 
certificates,  assistance  for deserving families

Provincial Department of Social 
Services

Provides Ayurvedic Community Medical and Health 
Services

Ayurvedic Medical Officers at 
Divisional Secretariat



Samurdhi 
Authority of 
Sri Lanka, 
4th Floor, 
Sethsiripaya 
Battaramulla

0112 2873800
Fax: 011 2873800
www.samurdhi.gov.lk

Strengthening the 
poor economically 
through the 
implementation of 
income generating 
projects 
throughout the 
island

SERVICES

Samurdhi Bank 
(Regional level)

ORGANIZATION

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS
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Provides financial 
credit,  business 
development 
services and 
capacity building for 
sustainable 
livelihoods

Sarvodaya SEEDS Sarvodaya 
SEEDS
45 
Rawatawatta 
Road
Moratuwa

011 2655121
011 2655334 
www.seeds.lk

Provision of 
financial assistance 
for elderly and 
disabled poor 
people assistance 
for construction of 
houses and toilets

Berandina Micro 
Finance (Gte)Ltd

No 381/10, 
Swarna Place
Nawala

011 4367641
www.berendina.org

Some organizations that can be accessed by beneficiaries to sustain their 
livelihoods are listed below. Information of the locations of their field offices 
within their service area can be obtained from their head offices and the 
local post offices.

Provide financial 
services, enhance 
income and 
generate 
employment 
opportunities for 
poor

Sewa Finance Ltd 805/3, 
Lake Road 
Boralasgamuwa

011 4369264-5
Fax: 011 4641404
info@sewafinance.com

ADDRESS CONTACT 
DETAILS
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197/1 
Templers Road
Mount Lavinia

011 2727503 
www.brac.net

Improve livelihoods 
through financial 
services and 
capacity 
development 
training 

BRAC

Provides training 
related to food 
technology and 
food processing 
micro and small-
scale food 
entrepreneurs

Cathy Rich Memorial 
Food Processing 
Centre (Embilipitiya)

Yodagama
Embilipitiya

047 2230248
catrih@sltnet.lk
www.foodsolutioncentre.org

Services to 
establish 
sustainable income 
generating activities

Business Creation 
(Gte) Ltd

No. 09, 
Medaketiya 
Road, Tangalle

047 2242894 / 4929693
Fax: 047 2242894
www.businesscreationssrilanka.com

Business 
development 
services

North East Scio 
Economic Developer 
(NESED)

Maithreepala 
Senanayaka 
Mawatha,
Anuradhapura 

0777427751
025-2224653
nesed.org@gmail.com
www.nesed.lk

Financial facilities 
for low income 
persons 

Sanasa Societies and 
SANASA 
Development Bank

No. 12,
Edmonton 
Road
Kirulapona 
Colombo 06

011 2832500   
www.sdb.lk

SERVICESORGANIZATION ADDRESS CONTACT 
DETAILS



Central Clinic  
No.29 de Seram Place,

Colombo 10 
Hotline

for Gents 011-2-695-430
for Ladies 011-2-695-420

Jaffna 
021-2222245

024-2224575

023-2232261

026-2222261

067-2229496

025-2222261

027-2222384

065-2222641

033-2222261

032-2220750
066-2222261

081-2203622

037-2224339

035-2222261

055-2222261
052-2234393011-2667163

034-2236937 045-2225396

055-2276261

091-2245998

041-2232302

047-2220247

063-2222261

031-2224156

011-2960224

047-2230261

091-2255447

Telephone Numbers of Government Hospitals 
carrying out Clinics for persons effected by HIV  

Mannar

Vavuniya

Trincomalee
Anuradhapura

Polonnaruwa

Kegalle

Matale
Chilaw

Kandy

Kalmunai

Batticaloa

AmparaBadulla

Kurunegala

Negombo

Gampaha

Colombo

Ragama

Kalutara

Nuwara Eliya

Ratnapura

Balapitiya

Embilipitiya

Monaragala

Hambantota

Galle

Matara
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ILO Country Office for Sri Lanka and Maldives
202 – 204, 
Bauddhaloka Mawatha, 
Colombo 7, Sri Lanka
Tel : +94 11 2592525
Fax : : +94 11 250 0865
www.ilo.org/colombo


